IN THE UNITEDISTHTES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
et al.,,

Plaintiffs,
VeESUS

L. C. RAINEY, et al.,

Defendants.

I,I'l"l ﬁ,‘_:‘ am Fo\- TEHParan FII'E. Sﬁm;”:ﬂj Oi'“d‘:‘h

Plaintiffs, by their attommeys,move the Court on
;11 the pleadings, affidavits and testimony had herein,
and on all the preceedings herein, for a temporary restraining
order pending the decision of the-Court on plaintiffs' motion
for a temporary injunction:

(1) restraining and enjoining the defendants herein,
their agents, attorneys and all others acting in concert or
combination with them, from in any way conspiring to utilize
or in any way utilizing force, violence or any terroristic
act in any attempts to deter, impede or punish the plaintiffs
and all classes of citizens they represent from exercising their
rights, privileges and immunities as citizens of the United
States, and :

(2) for an order pursuant to Title 42, U,S.C., 1989,
appointing and assigning special United States Commissioners
with full powers of arrest pursuant to law to be stationed in

Ne st ~a and fe he counties in the

State of Missigsippi and that these special United States

Commissioners be directed as provided by law to protect the
lawful civil rights and elective franchise activities of citizens
of the United States and toprovide for the speedy arrest of any
persons in the State of Mississippi engaged or threatening to

engage in activities in violation of the laws of the United
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States which protect the civil rights of citizens and the elective
franchise; and that the said special United States Commissioness
be ordered to report to this Court at regular intervals any and
all incidents of violation of the orders of this Court and any
md all arrests, pursuant to Title 42 U.S.C. 1989, for activities
of the defendants or others acting in concertwith them for vio-
lations of laws of the United States protecting the civil rights

of citizens and the elective franchise,

Plaintiffs by their Attorneys
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, IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
| THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPL
JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
et al.,

Plaintiffs, ‘
LIV AuvT o
I versus MY 354G (TN

L. C. RAINEY, et al.,

| Defendants,

AMENDED MOTION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER.

Plaintiffs, by their attorneys, move the Court on all
the pleadings, affidavits and testimony had herein, and on all the
proceedings herein, for a temporary restraining order pending the
decision of the Court on plaintiffs' motion for a temporary in- .
junction: l

(1) restraining and enjoining the defendants herein,i
thelr agents, attorneys and all others acting in concert or com- ‘
i bination with them, from in any way conspiring to utilize or in :
any way utilizing force, violence or any terroristic act in any ,
attempts to deter, impede or punish the plaintiffs and all classesl
of citizens they represent from exercising their rights, privileges

and immunities as citizens of the United States, and

(2) for an order pursuant to Title 42, U.S.C., 1989,

appointing and assigning special United States Commissioners with

| full powers of arrest pursuant to law to be stationed in Amite, |
Adams, PikeJFnrreat, Madison, Coahgma and Neshoba counties in tha

| State of Mississippi and that these special United States Commis-
sioners be directed as provided by law to protect the lawful civil
rights and elective franchise activities of citizens of the United
States and to provide for the speedy arrest of any persons in the
State of Hissiﬁaippi engaged or threatening to engage in activities

in violation of the laws of the United States which protect the
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civil rights of citizens and the elective franchise; and that
the said special United States Commissioners be ordered to
report to this Court at regular intervals any and all incidents
of violation of the orders of this Court and any and all arrests
pursuant to Title 42 U,S5.C, 1989, for activities of the de-
fendants or others acting in concert with them for violations
of laws of the United States protecting the civil rights of

citizens and the elective franchise.

Plaintiffs, by their Attorneys,
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(oL N FET S
L. H. ROSENTHAL “
221 N. President St.
Jackson, Mississippi

KUNSTLER KUNSTLER & KINOY
511 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10017

By William M. Kunstler
Arthur Kinoy

e SMITH, WALTZER, JONES & PEEELES
305 Baronne St.
New Orleans, Louisiana

By Benjamin E. Smith
Bruce C. Waltzer

MELVIN L. WULF
156 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10010

, MORTON STAVIS
744 Broad St.
Newark, New Jersey
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPFPI

JACKSON DIVISION
GEUHEIL QOF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
et al,,

Plaintiffs
2 ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

-yorsug-
L. C, RAINEY, et al,,
Defendants,

Good and suiTicicnt reasons enpearing, now, on motlon of the
attorneys for the plaintiffs herein and on the verified couplaint
herein,

IT IS ORDERED Gthat the defendants show cause at & term of
this Court at __ o'elock in the ___ noon of the ___ day of
July, 1964, at the Unibed States Post Office and Court House in

, ssissippl,

(a) why a temporary injunction sihiould notbe entered as pray-
ed for in the verificd complaint enjolning and restraining the def=-
endants, 2ach of then, thelr agents and representatives, and all oth=-
ers acting in conecert with them, fro. in any way conaplring %o util-
ize or in any way util’zing forece, vioclenee or any terroristic acts
in attempts to deter, iipede or punish the plaintiffs and all classes
off eitlizens they repircscnt from exerc: sing thelr rights, privileges
and f{munities as citizens of the Unltcd States; and

(b) why an order pendente lite should not be entered pursuant

to Title 42 vu,s,C, 1939,

(1) orderin; and directin;; the inerease of the puaber of
United States Commissloners in the State of ilississippl and ordering
and directing that 2 Uaited States Cowilissioner or Deputy Co:iilssioner
with full powers of arrest pursuant (o law be assigned in each and
every office of Sherifll in the B2 counties of Mississippl}

(2) and that sald Speeial United States Commissioners be
directed as provided by law to proteet The lawful eivil rizghts



and elective franchisc activities o citizens of the United States

and to providc for the speedy srrest of any persong in the State of
Misissippi engazed or threatening to engaze in activities in violation
of the laws of the United States iwliieh proteet the eivil »i s of
eitizens and the cleciive franchise; and that,

(3) pursvant to Title 42 U,5,C., 1989, the said Speeclal Un-
ited States Cormuissiciiers be orderad and directed to gppolint in wrlt-
ing one or more suitable persons vho shall be required to serve and
execute any such wazrants of arrest; and that

(4) wherever required to aliord reasonable proteetion to
all persons in their constitutionsl »ights of equality and the cx-
eroise of the cleetive franchise, the said Speeilal United States
Commissioners or their Deputlies be tenporarily assigned to be sta-
tioned 1n any publiec bulldings or other places throuzhout the 3State
of Mississippi wherce Uthelr presence nay be required; and that

(5) the said Special United States Commissioners be ordered
to report to this Couvrt at rogular intervals any and all incidents
of violations of the orders of this Court and any and all arrests,
pursuant to Title 42 U.8,.C., 1980, for activities of the defcndants
or others acting in concert with them for violations of laws of the
United States protecting the civil rizhts of citizens and thic elective
franchlse; and

(e) for such other and further relief as may be proper and may
be prayed for by the plaintiffs as the situation imay urgenily require,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that service on the defendants personally
or by leaving a copy at thelr residence or place of business by the
__day of July, 1504, shall be dccued sufficlent service of this

Order to Show Causc,

United States District Judge
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT gh :?j L
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIFPI ="
JACKSON DIVISION
CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 3599(J)(M)
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL PLAINTIFFS
vi
L. C. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, DEFENDANTS

INDIVIDUALLY AND AS SHERIFF AND
DEPUTY SHERIFF OF NESHOBA COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPI, ET AL

2 I A T

THE CLERK of this Court is requested to issue a
citation to the defendants in this case, returnable before

Honorabla S. C. Mize, United States District Judge, in the

ll;__?:l_l};uk.ﬁﬂl, pry 23, 1964, requiring the defemdants then
. Tlnd 'ﬁhure_r_ l_'.:;r"lahw cause why a temporary injunction should

‘not bg issued as prayed for in the complaint in this case,
i

il

DATED, this July 11, A. D., 1964,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT %E

A TRUE COPY, I HEREBY CERTIFY.
LORYCE E. WHARTOF, CLERK
BYz -3 iy

( (A FiPriadea
Deputy Clerk

®.5 176+, -1‘3.94. ’/31“
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2 I A T
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Honorabla S. C. Mize, United States District Judge, in the

ll;__?:l_l};uk.ﬁﬂl, pry 23, 1964, requiring the defemdants then
. Tlnd 'ﬁhure_r_ l_'.:;r"lahw cause why a temporary injunction should

‘not bg issued as prayed for in the complaint in this case,
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DATED, this July 11, A. D., 1964,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT %E
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

& JACKSON DIVISION

/
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL, PLAINTIFFS

Vs. CIVIL ACTION
' NO. 3599 (J) ()

L. A. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, DEFENDANTS

MOTION TO REQUIRE THE PLAINTIFFS TO
SHOW PROBABLE CAUSE FOR THE
PRODUCTION OF CERTAIN
RECORDS

Comes Gwin Cole, by his attormey, and would
respectfully show unto the Court the following:

1. Plaintiffs in this action have caused civil
subpoena to issue to him requiring the production of
certain records, a true and correct copy of which subpoena
is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A'", and by so filing
and marking is made a part hereof for all purposes.

2. Sald subpoena 1is unreasonable and oppressive
in that it requires the production of a great mass of
documents and records which cnuid have no conceivable
bearing or probative value in daterminingﬂtha issues set
forth in this action as between the Plaint;ffs End the
Defendants. |

3. There is no such department in the Mississippi
Highway Patrol as a Department of Investigations and the

undersigned is not the director of investigations, but is

&fixlatbff' ggé-

——



the assistant director of the Bureau of Identification.

This department is a bureau or department set up by the

"Mississippl Highway Patrol solely for the purpose of aiding

and assisting state and local law enforcement officials
as well as the Federal Bureau of Invastigati?n in the
solving of felonies and major crimes, identifying i
fingerprints, doing ballistic work and the like. Ha;y of
the files in this bureau contain confidential information,
involving major crimes, not yet solved and to require the
production and public exposure of the information contained
therein would seriously handicap, thwart and greatly impede
continued investigation by this hureﬁu and endanger the
state and even the national interest.
All of the records, memoranda, etec., relating
to Michael Schwerner, James Chaney and Andrew Goodman are
of a confidential nature and involve the present investigation
of the disappearance of those three men. Much of this
memoranda concerns the joint activity of the bureau of
identification and the Fedeéral Bureau of Investigation.
The said Gwin Cole and any officers working under his command,
are engaged in a joint effort with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation to solve this crime of national interest
and to require the revealing of ‘this memoranda and informa-
tion would handicap, impede and hamper this entire investiga-
tion both by the bureau of identification of the Mississippi
Highway Safety Patrol and the Federal Bureau of.&nveatigation.
WHEREFORE, the said Gwin Cole moves this Court to
require the Plaintiffs herein, to show cause, 1f any they

dv b4
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can, why the Plaintiffs are entitled to acquire the records
demanded in the subpoena attached hereto, and further to

quash sald subpoena as being an unreasonable and oppressive

Ld

demand.

1

P
j#iﬁ( £ H';-'.I j ;.{' f/u

Attorney for Gwin Cole

ATTORNEY'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have served upon
Plaintiffs, a true copy of the foregoing motion, by

delivering the same, in person, to

, one of the attorneys of

record for Plaintiffs.
s
WITNESS my signature this the 23 " day of

July, 1964.

L 5]
j};‘:é‘_ ,{fj Ll

Attorney for Gwin Cole
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DIETRICT OF MISSISSIPPI, JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZ TIONS, PLAINTIFFS
ET AL

Ve, CIVIL ACTION NO. 3505 (J)
L, €, RAINEY, BT AL DEFEND/ NT:

L W T it N o Vi L Yy -
e a - s — -

e

OTION 10 DLSMISS

Comes the Defendsnt Associsticn of Cltizens
Counclle of M ssissippi and moves the Court to dizwiss
thiz action and the Asended Complaint filed herein =s
ageinet this defendant, &nd ss ground® therefor, assigns
the following:

1. The Amended Complaint fails to state »
elaim upon which relief can be granted,

2. This is not & preper class sction,

3. The Flaintiffs lack standing to maintain
this aection.

Comes the Defendant Assocliation of Citizens
Councils of Mississippi, by its attorneys, and files
herewith its separate answer to the Amended Complaint
in the s=bove styled and numbered usctiom.

1. Defendant is without knewledge or inform:-
tion sufficient to fora a belief as to the truth of the
sverments ¢f parsgraph 1 of the Amended Complaint.
Speeifieally, this defendent denies that plaintiff COFO
may msintain any elass action on behalf of all Citisens
ummmm.mnfﬂm.

2. Defendant is without knowledge or informs-
tion sufficient to form a belief =2e to the truth of the



o 1 T

averments of paragraph 2 of the Amended Complaint.
Purther, this defendant denies that plaintiffs Gsller
and Morris may maintain any elasa action en behalf of
all staff workers and volunteer workers situated similer-
1y to themselves,

3. The asverments of paregraph 3 of the Amended
Complaint sre admitted except this defendant is without
mowledge or information sufficient to form & belief =s
to the truth of the sverments of saild paragraph that
the seid King 1s actively cencerned with sssisting the
efforts of the Hegro Citizens of this state "to achieve
freedom, equality =znd the right to vote". This defen-
dant denies that the said King may maintsin any eluse
setion on behalf of all other white eitizens of Mis-
sissippi similarly situated to himself.

i. Defendsnt is without knowledge or informa®
tion sufficient to form & bellef se to the truth of the
avermente of paragr-ph 4 of the Amended Complaint ex-
eept this defendsnt denies that plaintiff Palmer may
maintein any class notion on behalf of all Negro Citizens
of the State of Mississippi.

5. Through hearsay this defenduiit is savised
that L. C. Rainey is the sheriff of Neshobs County
Mississippl cnd that he is a citizen of the United States
and is a resident of Philadelphis, Mississippi. Through
hearssy defendant is advised that Ceeil Price 18 =
Deputy Sheriff of Neshoba County Mississippi, is a citizen
of the United States snd is = resident of Philadelphis,
Mipsissippi. Defendant is without knowledge or informs-
tien sufficient to form & bellef as to the truth of the
asverment thaet the said Rainey end the faid Price are
sued s representatives of easch and all sheriffs and



deputy sheriffs of the eighty-two (32) counties of the
&tate of Mississippi, polnting out that these averments
do not affect thls defendsnt, snd if wisteken, such
averments are denied.

6. This defendant is without knowledge or
information sufficisnt to form a belief as to the
truth of the sverments of paragraph 6 of the Amended
Complsint, ssid defendsnt hot being sequainted with
the parties therein nomed and having ne relstionship
with them,

T« Defendant is advised by hesrsay that
T. B. Birdseng is Commissioner of Publie Safety of the
Gtate of Miessissippi., Defendsnt is without knowledge
or information suffieient to form & Lelief ss to the
truth of the averments of said paragraph 7 that the
sald T. B. Birdeong is in charge of the Mississipp
State Highway Patrol. Through hearssy,the defendant is
sdvised that the sald Birdsong is o citizen of the
United States snd = resident of the State of Mississippi.
Thie defendant is without imowledge or information
sufficient to form = belief &2 to the sverments that
the sald Bisdsong is representative of all of the
menbers of the Mississippl State Highway Patrol.

8. This defendant is without imowledge or
informetion sufficient to form s belief as to the truth
of the averments of peragraph 0 of the Anended Come
plaint. This defendant specifically denles that 1t has
any knowledge of or connection whatsocever with the de-
fendant Eu Elux Klsn.

9. This defendant is without knowledge or
informetion sufficient to form 2 bellef as to Lhe truth
of the aversents of paragraph 5 of the Jmended Complaint.
This defendsnt denies that 1t hos sny connection what-
soever with the defendant Americens for the Preservation

-!.



of the White Race.

10. This defendant denies that it is en
organization with members throughout the State of
Miseissippi. Defendant is an sssoclation of organisze-
tions. It does not have individusl members throughout
the State of Mississippl. It admits that it is an
affiliate of the Citizens Councils of America. This
defendant denles that it is dedicated to elther impeding
or deterring by all means the lawful efforts of Negro
Citizens of Mississippli to "achleve the Pederal Con-
stitutional objectives of freedom, equality and the
right to vote".

11. This defendant 1z without lmowledge or
information sufficlent to form & belief as to the truth
of the averments of paragraph 1l of the Amended Complaint.

12. This defendant is without knowledge or
information sufficlent to form a bellef as to the truth
of the averments of peragraph 12 of the Amended Com-
plaint, This defeadsnt further denies that the said
John Smith or the said Paul Jones are members of the
Apsoclation of Citizens Councils of Mississippi and
denies that they may be sued individually or as members
of an alleged class of members of the defendant Assocla-
tion of Citizens Councils of Mississippi.

13. This defendant is without knowledge or
information sufficlient to form a bellef as to the
truth of the averments of paragraph 13 of the Amended
Complaint, further denying any knowledge whatsoever
a8 to an alleged Williem Brown or an alleged Charles
Green or Americans for the Preservation of the White
Rece.

14, This defendant denies thst insofar as

this defendant is concerned there is sny cause of
N

- -



action or a basis therefor under any of the sections :
eited in paragraph 14 of the Amended Complaint.

15, Insofar as this defendant is concerned,
this Imm denies each and every allegation of
paragraph 15 of the Amended Complaint.

16. Insofar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies each and every allegation of
paragraph 16 of the Amended Complaint.

17. This defendant denles each and every
allegation of the first unnumbered paragraph under
paragraph 17 of the Amended Complaint.

Insofar as this defendant is concerned, |
this defendant denles each and every allegation of |
the second unnumbered paragraph of paragraph 17 of |
the Amended Complaint.

18, Insofar as this defendant is cencerned, |
this defendant denies each and every allegation of |
paragraph 18 of the Amended Complaint.

19, Insoiar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denles each and every allegation of
paragraph 20 of the Amended Complaint.

50, Insofer as this defendant is concerned, |
this defendant denies each and every allegation ef ‘
paragraph 20 of the Amended Complaint. |

2i, Insofnr as this defendant is concerned, 1|
this defendant denies each and every allegation of
paragreph 21 of the Amended Complaint.

22, Insofar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies each and every sllegation of
paregraph 22 of the Amended Camplaint.



23. Insofar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies each and every allegation of
parasgraph 23 of the Amended Complaint,

2k, Insofar ns this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies each snd every allegation of
paragraph 24 of the Amended Complaint,

25. Insofar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies each and every allegstion of
paragraph 25 of the Amended Complaint,

26, Insofar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies each and every asllegation of
paragraph 26 of the Amended Cemplaint.

27. Insefar as this defendant is concerned,
this defendant denies esch and every allegsation of
paragraph 27 of the Amended Complaint,

26, Insofer se this defendent is concerned,
this defendant denies esch and every allegation of
paragraph 28 of the Amended Complaint.

29. Insofsr ag this defendant ies concerned,
this defendant denies each and every allegation of
peragraph 20 of the Amended Complaint.

30. Insofer as this defendant is coneerned,
this defendant denies each and every allegation of
paragraph 30 of the Amended Complaint,

31. This defendant neither sdmites nor denies
the authority of this ecourt to take sction pursuant to
Title 42 U, ., C, Sevtion 1989, however, this defendant
denies that there ip any basis, insofur ap this defen-
dent is conserned for this court to invoke the provieions
of the aforessld gectlon.

The portion of the Amended Complaint be-
ginning with the peragreph, unnumbered starting spproxi-
mately one-third of the way down on page 16 of the

ke



of the Amended Complaint, and continuing om to the be-
ginning of paragrsph 32 of the Amended Complaint 1s
denied ingsofar s this defendant is concerned.

32. This defpndant 18 without mowledge or
inforasetion sufficient to form & belief as to the
truth of the sllegstion of paragraph 32 of the Amended
Complaint.

This defendant denies that the plaiatiffs
are entitled imscisr ss this defendant is concerned,
to the reliel prayed for under paregraph 1 of the Praysr
of the Amended Complaiat commencing on page 17.

This defendant deales that the plaiatirfs
sre entitled to the relief proyed for under paragraph
2 () (b) (=) (4) (&) of the Amended Complaint insofar
a5 this defendant is concerned.

This defendsnt denies that the plaintliffa
oare entitled to the relief prayed for under parsgreph 3
of the Yrayer in the Amended Compleint insofar as this
defendunt is concerned.

This defendant denies that the Plointiffs
ere entitled to genmeral relief as prayed for under
parsgraph 4 of the Prayer of the Amended Complaint.

Further answering the Amended Complsint,
this defendant will show unto the court thet it has
never entered into aay plan or conspiracy of any type,
kind, or desceription with any serson, ineluding, dut
aot being limited to, any other defendant named in the
Anended Comploint to do any of the scts elleged to have
been done in the Amended Complsint herein filed sgeinst 1t.

Wherefore, defendent respectfully sub-
=its that this sction and the Amended Compluint Tiled
herein agsinst it should be dismissed und thot the



prayed for.

I, Dan H, Ehell, of counsel for the defendant
Assoelation of Citizens Councils of Mississippi, do
hereby certify that I have this day personzlly delivered
a true and correct copy of the above and feoregoing Motion
to Dismiss and Answer of Defendant Association of
Citizens Councils of Mississippi to L. H. Rosenthal,
406 Medical Building, Jackson, Mississippi, one of the
attorneys of record for the plaintirfe herein and have
likewise delivered a true snd correct copy of the sbove
and Toregoing Motion to Dismiss and Answer of Defendant
Assoeiation of Citizens Couneils of Mississippi te
Will 8. Wells, Attorney General's Office, New Capitol
Building, Jackson, Mississippi, counsel of record for
some of the co-defendants heving heretofore sppeared
in this cause.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL, PLAINTIFFS

VS, CIVIL ACTION
- NO. 3599(J) ()

L. A. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, DEFENDANTS

MOTION TO DISMISS AND ANSWER
OF L. A, RAINEY

MOTION TO DISMISS

Comes the Defendant, L. A. Rainey, erroneously
named in the Complaint as L. C. Rainey, individually, and
as Sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, by his attorneys,
and moves the Court to dismiss this action and the Complaint
filed herein, as against him, and on grounds therefor assigns
the following:

1. The Complaint fails to state a claim upon
which relief can be granted,

2, This is not a proper class action.

3. The Plaintiffs lacg standing to maintain
this action.

ANSWER -

Comes L. A. Rainey, erroneously named in the

Complaint as L. G. Rainey, individually, and as Sheriff of

Neshoba County, Mississippi, by his attorneys, and files

Bt D



herewith his separate answer to the Complaint in the above
styled and numbered action.

1. Defendant denies the allegations of
Paragraph 15 of the Complaint.

2. Defendant denies the allegations of
Paragraph 16 of the Complaint. f

3. Defendant denies the first paragraph of
.Paragraph numbered 17 of the Complaint.

Defendant denies that he, individually, or as
Sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, has ever engaged
in any terroristic acts-as charged in the second Paragraph
of Paragraph 17, or that any other pérson, as a result
of any conspiracy with him, has ever engaged in any such
acts for any purpose whatsoever. Defendant is without
information sufficient to form a belief as to any report
by any agency of the United States Government or by any
personal representative of the President of the United
States, and, therefore, denies the same. Each and every
other allegation of Paragraph 17 is denied.

4, Defendant admits that pEior to 1955, a
majority of negroes in many rural communities and in some
urban communities of Mississippi, did not offer themselves
as voters and did not seek to register or participate
actively in the political life of Mississippi. He denies
that this was because of any accepted pattern of life in
Mississippi, and denies that such pattern was reinforced
by any terroristic act on his part or by any person acting
in conspiracy with him. The Defendant is without information

sufficient to form a belief as to the second sentence of



Paragraph numbered 18, and, therefore, denies the same.
Defendant denies the allegations of the third sentence of
Paragraph 18. Defendant denies the allegations of the fourth
sentence of Paragraph 18. Defendant is without information
sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations of the
£ifth sentence of Paragraph 18, and, thercfore, denies®the
same, Defendant is without information sufficient té form
a belief as to the allegations of the sixth sentence of
Paragraph 18, except that he denies that he, or any person
acting in concert with him, did any of the aects therein
alleged to have been done. Defendant denies the allegations
of the seventh sentence of Paragraph'l8.

5. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 19
of the Complaint,

6. Defendant is without information sufficient
to form a belief as to the allegations of Paragraph 20
of the Complaint, except that he demnies that any act
alleged therein to have been done, was done by him or by
any person acting in concert with or as the result of any
conspiracy with him.ar that any such act was done with
his knowledge or consent. He, thereféfe, denies each
and every allegation contained in Paragraph 20.

7. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph
21 of the Complaint, and again denies that he has ever engaged
in any conspiracy, with any person, to violate the conmstitutiomal
rights of Plaintiffs or any other person. :

8. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 22
of the Complaint.

9. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 23

of the Complaint.



10. Defendant denies each and every allegation
of Paragraph 24 of the Complaint, except that he admits that
Title 42 U.S.C. 1989 reads as is set out in said Paragraph 24.
Further answering the Complaint, Defendant would
show unto the Court that he has never Entere% into any plan
or conspiracy with any other Defendant named in this a;tiun
or with any other person, whether named or not, to d& any
act alleged to have been done in the Complaint herein
filed against him.
Defendant denies that he is a representative of
the sheriffs of the eighty-two counties of Mississippi.
WHEREFORE, Defendant respeétfully submits that
this action and the Complaint filed herein against him
should be dismissed and that Plaintiffs are not entitled
to any of the relief prayed for.

JOE T. PATTERSON, ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

WILL 5. WELLS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

RAIFORD JONES, PHILADELPHIA,
MISSISSIPPI, SPECIAL COUNSEL

7 A o
BY: ,.J‘}‘_‘,r',f .-f Sler

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT, L., A. RAINEY



‘IH THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPFI

JACKSON DIVISION

’

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET ﬁL,. PLAINTIFFS
ve. CIVIL ACTION
= NO. 3599(J) (11)
L., A. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, DEFENDANTS
CERTIFICATE

The undersigned counsel of record for the above
named Defendant hereby certifies that true copies of the
foregoing motion and answer have been this day_fﬂrwardad,
by United States mail, postage prepaid, to Kunstler,

Kunstler & Kinoy, 511 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10017,
and to L. H. Rosenthal, 221 North President Street, Jackson,

Mississippi, attormeys of record for Plaintiffs.
THIS the 22nd day of July, "1964.

/
/
oo Sheve,

Of Counsel for Defendant

N\



. «'IN ‘THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL, PLiINTIFFS

Vs, ~ CIVIL ACTION
- NO. 3599(J) (1)

L. A. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, DEFENDANTS

MOTION TO DISMISS AND ANSWER
OF CECIL PRICE

MOTION TO DISMISS

Comes the Defendant, Cecil Price, individually,
and as Deputy Sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, by
his attorneys, and moves the Court to dismiss this action
and the Complaint filed herein, as against him, and on
grounds therefor assigns the following:

1. The Complaint fails to state a claim upon
which relief can be granted. 4

2, This is not a proper class action.

3. The Plaintiffs lack standing to maintain
this action. .

ANSWER |

Comes Cecil Price, individually,kand as Deputy

Sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, by his attormeys,
and files herewith his separate answer to the ﬁamplaint

in the above styled and numbered action.

——
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1. Defendant denies the allegations of
Paragraph 15 of the Gamplaint..

2, Defendant denies the allegations of
Paragraph 16 uf.tha Complaint.

3. Defendant denies the first paragraph oﬁ
Paragraph numbered 17 of the Complaint. '

Defendant denies that he, individually, or as Deputy
Sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, has ever engaged
in any terroristic acts as charged in the second Paragraph
of Paragraph 17, or that any other person, as a result
of any conspiracy with him, has ever engaged in any such
acts for any purpose whatsoever. Déf&ndant is without
information sufficient to form a belief as to any report
by any agency of the United States Govermment or by any
personal representative of the President of the United
States, and, therefore, dernies the same. Each and every
other allegation of Paragraph 17 is denied.

4. Defendant admits that prior to 1955, a
majority of negroes in many rural communities and in some
urban communities of Mississippi, did not offer themselves
as voters and did not seek to register or participate
actively in the political life of Mississippi. He denies
that this was because of any acdepted pattern of life in
Mississippi, and denies that such pattern was reinforced

|

by any terroristic act on his part or by éﬁy person acting

-

in conspiracy with him. The Defendant is without information

sufficient to form a belief as to the second sentence of

L]



. Paragraph numbered 18, and, therefore, denies the same.
Defendant denies the allegations of the third sentence of
Paragraph 18. Defendant denies the allegations of the fourth
sentence of Paragraph 18. Defendant is without information
sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations of the
fifth sentence of Paragraph 18, and, therefnfe, denies‘the
same. Defendant is without information sufficient to form
a belief as to the allegations of the sixth sentence of
Paragraph 18, except that he denies that he, or any person
acting in concert with him, did any of the acts therein
alleged to have been dome. Defendant denies the allegations
of the seventh sentence of Faragraphjlﬂ.

5. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 19
of the Complaint.

6. Defendant is without information sufficient
to form a belief as to the allegations of Paragraph 20
of the Complaint, except that he denies that any act
alleged therein to have been done, was done by him or by
any person acting in concert with or as the re;ult of any _
conspiracy with him or that any such act was done with
his knowledge or consent. He, therefore, denies each
and every allegation contained in Paragraph 20.

7. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph
21 of the Complaint, and again denies that he has ever engaged

in any conspiracy, with any person, to violate the constitutional
rights of Plaintiffs or any other person. )

8. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 22
af_the Complaint.

9. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 23

of the Complaint.



10. Defendant denies each and every allegation
of Paragraph 24 of the Complaint, except that he admits that
Title 42 U.S5.C. 1989 reads as is set out in said Paragraph 24.
Further answering the Complaint, Defendant would
show unto the Court that he has never entered into any plan
’
or conspiracy with any other Defendant named in this‘hcticn
or with any other person, whether named or not, to En any
act alleged to have been done in the Complaint herein
filed against him.
Defendant denies that he is a representative of
the deputy sheriffs of the eighty-two counties of Mississippi.
.WHEREFORE, Defendant respgctfully submits that
this action and the Complaint filed herein against him
should be dismissed and that Plaintiffs are not entitled
to any of the relief prayed for.

JOE T, PATTERSON, ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPIL

s WILL 5. WELLS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPIL

RAIFORD JONES, PHILADELPHIA,
MISSISSIFPI, SPECIAL COUNSEL

/-
BY: j/ém: /fﬁégd,

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT, CECIL PRICE



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON DIVISION

Y

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL, PLAINTIFFS
VS. = & CIVIL ACTION
- NO. 3599(J) (M)
L. A..RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, ! DEFENDANTS
I
CERTIFICATE

The undersigned counsel of record for the above

named Defendant hereby certifies that true copies of the
foregoing motion and answer have been this day forwarded,
by United States mail, postage prepaid, to Kunstler,
Kunstler & Kinoy, 511 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10017,
and to L. H. Rosenthal, 221 North President Street, Jackson,
Mississippi, attorneys of record for Plaintiffs.

THIS the 22nd day of July, 1964.

Of Counsel for Defendant

\
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPL

JACKSON DIVISION

Ll

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL, . ~ PLAINTIFFS

VS. = CIVIL ACTION

NO. 3599 (J) (¢)

L. A. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, DEFENDANTS

MOTION TO DISMISS AND ANSWER
OF T. B, BIRDSONG

MOTION TO DISMISS

Comes the Defendant, T. B. Birdsong, individually,
and as Commissioner of Public Safety, by his attorneys, and
moves the Court to dismiss this action and the Complaint
filed herein, as against him, and as grounds therefor
assigns the following:

1. The Complaint fails to state a claim upon
which relief can be granted.

2. This is not a prnper'class action.

3. The Plaintiffs lack standing to maintain

this action. \

ANSWER 5
Comes T. B, Birdsong, individually, and as

Commissioner of Public Safety of the State of Mississippi,

by his attormeys, and files herewith his separate answer to

the Complaint in the above styled and numbered action.

Exhid F




1. Defendant denies the allegations of

Paragraph 15 of the Complaint.

2, Defendant denies the allegations of
Paragraph 16 of the Complaint.

3. Defendant denies the first paragraph of
Paragraph numbered 17 of the Complaint. 7 .

Defendant denies that he, individually, or as
Commissioner of Public Safety of Mississippi, has ever
engaged in a;y terroristic acts as charged in the second
Paragraph of Faragraph 17, or that any other person, as a
result of any conspiracy with him, has ever engaged in
any such acts for anynﬁurpuaa whatsoever. Defendant is
without information sufficient to form a belief as to
any report by any agency of the United States Government
or by any personal representative of the President of
the United States, and, therefore, denies the same. Each
and every other allegation of Paragraph 17 is denied.

4, Defendant admits that prior to 1955, a
majority of negroes in many rural communities and in some
urban communities of Mississippi, did not offer chemselvéé
as voters and did not seek to register or participate
actively in the political life of Mississippi. He denies
that this was because of any accepted pattern of life in
Mississippi, and denies that sﬁch pattern was reinforced
by any terroristic act on his part or hy'ﬁPy person acting
in conspiracy with him., The Defendant is without information
sufficient to form a belief as to the second sentence of
Paragraph numbered 18, and, therefore, denies the same.
Defendant denies the allegations of the third sentence of

Paragraph 18. . Defendant denies the allegations of the fourth

2,



sentence of Paragraph 18. Defendant is without information
Sufficientlta form a belief as to the allegations of the
fifth sentence of Paragraph 18, and, therefore, denies the
same., Defendant is without information sufficient to form
a belief as to the allegations of the sixth”sentence pf
Paragraph 18, except that he demies that he, or any, person -
acting in concert with him, did any of the acts therein
alleged to h;ve been done. Defendant denies the allegations
of the seventh sentence of Paragraph 18.

5. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 19
of the Complaint. : |

6. Defendant is without information sufficient
to form a belief as to the allegations of Paragraph 20
of the Complaint, except that he denies that any act
alleged therein to have been done, was done by him or by
any person acting in concert with or as the result of any
conspiracy with him or that any such act was dome with
his knowledge or conmsent. He, therefore, denies each
and every allegation contained in Paragraph 20,

7. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph
21 of the Complaint, and again denies that he has ever engaged
in any conspiracy, with any person, to violate the constitutional
rights of Plaintiffs or any other person.

8. Defendant denies the allegﬂﬁinns of Paragraph 22 .,
of the Complaint. | s

9. Defendant denies the allegations of Paragraph 23
of the Complaint. |

10. Defendant dgniea'qgch and every allegatiom

of Paragraph 24 of the Complaint, except that he admits that

3.



Title 42 U.S.C. 1989 reads as is set out in said Paragraph 2#.

Further answering the Complaint, Defendant would
show unto the Court that he has never entered into any plan
or conspiracy with any other Defendant named in ‘this action
or with any other person, whether named or not, to do any

&

act alleged to have been done in the Complaint herein

filed against him.,

WHEREFORE, Defendant respectfully submits that
this action and the Complaint filed herein against him
should be dismissed and that Plaintiffs are not entitled
to any of the relief prayed for.

JOE T, PATTERSON, ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

WILL S. WELLS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIIPL

- ]
20 . A2
BY: 4:‘"1- K el {“'
ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT, T. B. BIRDSONG

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned counsel of record for the above

—

ol

named Defendant hereby certifies that true copies of the
foregoing motion and answer have been this day forwarded,

by United States mail, postége prepaid, to Kunstler,
Kunstler & Kinoy, 511 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10017,
and to L. H. Rosenthal, 221 North President Street, Jacksom,
" Mississippi, attorneys of record for PlaintiEfs.

THIS the 22nd day of July, 1964.

| ﬁiﬁgeﬂ/ j:Zp-ﬁa

0f Counsel fox Defendant




NOTICE OF WOTTON

T™: L. K.
m:.mmm
Jackson, Mississippi
Kunstler, Kunstler & Kinoy
Emﬁm
York, New York 10017
Smith, Weltzer, Jones & Peebles

Baronne
Orleans, Loulsiana

Please take notice, that the undersigned will
bring the above motion on for hearing before this fourt in
the United States Diastrict Courtroom at Meridian, Miss-
issippl, on the 23xd day of July, 1964 at 9:00 o'elock
A. M. of that day or as soon thereafter as counsel can
be heard.

The undersigned counsel of record for movant,
¥Willlam J. Simmons, certifies that a true and correct copy
of the foregoing motlen was personally served upon L. H.
Rosenthal and that true and correct coples of the foregoing
motion were forwarded by United States Mail, Alr Mail, post-
age prepald, to each of the other attorneys of record for






IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIFPPL

JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL, PLAINTIFFS

Vs. . GIVIL AGCTION
NO. 3599(J) (M)

L. A. RAINEY AND CECIL PRICE, ET AL, DEFENDANTS

MOTION TO QUASH SUBPOENA FOR
PRODUCTION OF RECORDS

Comes Gwin Cole, by his Attormey, and respectfully
moves the Court to quash the subpoena directed to him on
July 20, 1964, in this action, and would respectfully

show unto the Court the following:

1. That Plaintiffs in this cause have caused a
civil subpoena to issue to him, requiring the production
of certain records, a true and correct copy of which
subpoena is attached hereto marked Exhibit "A', and by
so filing and marking, is made a part hereof for all
purposes.

2, Said aﬁbpuena is ;nreasanable and oppressive
and fails to properly designate, with any seecificity, the
records sought by Plaintiffs. | S

3. The records sought by this subpoena would
entail the removal from the State Highway Patrol Office

in Jackson, Mississippi to the site of the hearing of

£

Exhibid



this case many large filing cases of records which could
only be transported in one or more trucks or moving vans
and would entail a burdensome expense on the Highway
Patrol of the State of Mississippi.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED.

1 - i
F £

I.J;I i."(_,_1r_ ‘r'_.l;_ J’}i;‘; .I'_f I'f..r

Attorney for Gwin Cole

ATTORNEY'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have served upon
Plaintiffs, a true copy of the foregoing motion, by

delivering the same, in person, to

, one of the attorneys of record

for Plaintiffs.
A
WITNESS my signature this the 22 - day of
JUl'_'f. 1964,

A A

/’Jj'::_’;.lr' :.:'-'1.. )I:-l-r:"/\_;.-

Attorney for Gwin Cole
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CIVIL SUBFOENA TO FRODUCE '.IJOE'IJ"‘!IENT OR OBIECT o, 0. Form No. 40 (Ttev. 2-67)
':lﬂnﬁnh Statez Aistrict (Emzrt
FOR THE
ﬁnutazﬂﬂ DIZZRICT, 6 NESSISSIFFR

-G
. CIVIL ACTION FILE NOs cmiasmssses

Council of Faduﬂtléﬂ:?gnﬁuum st a1
No- 5559 (3) (am) civil

L. G Rainey ot 51.

To _,u"- I #
Gédin Galas
Direchor of Imaat.ignum for Ten County Arsa

Eighvay,
i Emam

YOU ARE Wmmmhapmmmummmnmmcnmmm

Southern District of JMissiscippl (Eastern Divisien)
st United States Gau,.'-*t_‘._housa in the city of NMoridian on
the 23rd day of July 19 64 at  10:00 o'clock A. M. to
testify on behalf of ' y
‘Plaintiffs

inthnahuvaenﬁﬂedumnnnﬂ.bu-jngwithynu

A1l books, records, notebooks, loga, memoranda, recoipls, ordars whatsoever

kopl in the ra;;ulu'.:c' course of your duty as Dirootor of Trwestiontions for Ten

County Area of tha lnr arissinnt Hichay Patrol, Moridian Ciilon 4inelading but

Tot lirited to 8ll o guci books, recorcs, wtemc‘cs, loga, :a;:;r:.qm recoipts

and orders for tho period June 1, 1964 = July 19, 19564k, and i-mluuin_, all such
books, rocords, nolobooks, logs, memorands, recoipts, orders which relate in

any monner whatsocven to Michaol Schwerner, James Chaney and Androw Goodman, and the
Councll of Fedorated Organiszations.

Jay 2o 19_69,,
{ LORYCE B4 WHARZLO

S - ﬂsvmthﬁl._.?}*a....ﬂ § =" =8 W

Ailcﬂrw for R .' Z Clark.
.22}, Bon. BROSAAETe Shn : et v .

Address  Jackson, }iss, - o L

e el RETURN ON SERVICE . .
Recelved this subpoena at . on
and on | . at

served it on the within named : z
by delivering & copy to h ' and tendering to h the fee for one day's attendance and the mileage
B.I.luwad b? hw:i - L

Dated: 2 -

oy 10.... By.
Service Fees 3
Travel —ic.l.$ -
Services ...

Tofal i

Subseribed and sworn to before me, & ' this
day of e L R “

i Fees and mileage need oot be tendered to the witness upon service of & subposna Lisued in behalfl of the United States or sn offcer or
sgoney thersol. 28 USC 1835, -

NOTL —Aflldnvit required only if service Is made by a person other than s United States Marshal of his daputy.
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CIVIL SUBPOENA TO ‘P‘RDDUGE DOCUMENT OR OBJECT D, 0. Ferm Himn. 2-57)
'-]Emtph States District Court
FOR THE
ﬁaumm DIZIRICT 6T NISSISSIFpE

e
. CIViL ACTION FILE NG«

3, T R i

Councdl of Federatod Orgemizations ot a)

g | o 3599 (8) () cvad
L. C. Rainey ot &l I. '
Ta m". : bR, ¢ L
Gidin, Gllﬂﬁ ’
Diractor of I:ﬂaaﬂ.zatim for Ten County Area
Hi[-"nn:.r ?ﬁﬂl

}féia*

e
J". l..ul b |

YOU ARE HEREBY. COMMANDED to appéar in the United States District Court for the

Sowthern | District of Mississippl (Eastorn Division)
at  Urdted Statas caurthousn in ths city of Meridian on
the 23rd dnyof July 19 64 at  10:00 o'clock A. M. to

testify on behalf of
' Pladntiffs
in the above entltlee_l uﬁo:l:_; and bring with you

All books, rﬂc:frds','natlmaaks logs, memoranda, roceipts, orders whatsoever
kept in the regular courso of your duly as Birector of Irvestimations for Ten
County Area of the Migni asinol HBishyay Patrel. Mo *"!.cian Cifelon dncluding but

not limited to &1l buch bookS, recards, nobobooks, 1075, cuorandd, recaipts

and orders for tho perlod June 1, 1964 - July 19, 1964, and including all such
tooks, records, nnt.ﬂbuukﬂ. logs, momoranda, receipts, orders which relale in

any manner whatsoover to Michaol Schwerner, James Chansy and Andrew Coocdman, and the
Conncil of Foedorated Qrgﬂniuum.

Iy 20 13..&!{:.. 5
eein Ha. Easenmj.. .Ehﬂ..ﬂm
Attorney for
B2, M.uﬂﬂﬁ.lﬁﬂﬂt.mﬁ_ By ; faacia -
Address  Jaokson, ldss, _' Deputy Jierk.

RETURN ON SERVICE

LORYCE E, WTMT
7

———
ik
1'

Clerk.

I'_\ " ——

Received this subpocna n.t ) i on
and om " at
served it on the within named -

bydeﬁverin.gampytoh anﬂ.baudarin,gtah the fee for one day’'s attendance and the mileage

allowed by law.'

Dated:

19 | By
Service Fees _
Travel —iciun.d -
BerViCes e
Tohal cmernicn®li

Subseribed and sworn to before me, & | s
day of ] i ,19 ., i

' Fetn and mileage noed not ba tendared to the witness upon service of & subpoana lssued |n bohalf of the Unlted Btatas or an officer oF
agency thoreof, &8 UEC 1636,

NOTE~Afidavit required only if service ls made by » person other than a United States Morshal or his deputy.



UNITED STATES IESTRICT COURT
FOR SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPT
JACESOR LIVISION

:
COUNCIL OF YEDFRATED CRGANIZATIONS,

at al, :
Plantiffs,
- : CIVIL ACTION
L. A, RAINEY, et al, . R0. 3599 (J) (M
Defandants, t
=X

» badng duly sworn, dsposss and says:

Sipce I waas not &t home when ths blaszs occurred,l wil]l give a ploture
of what bappened to the parish hall of Roesary Oatholic chvroh,202 Dabbg-
street Hattiesburg at Tuesday night about 3 A.M.by quoting ths
"Battiesburg Amsrioan” of Juve 17,1964 with my statementt

"Firefightars who answersd the csll at 3107 A.M.eeid th:y moted a
strong scent of gasoline.Rev.Johm Kersten,white rasztor of ths ¥egre
ehurch,said today that the demage will probably camouni to 54,688 or
more.The big frame hall is locaisd directly behlnd ths ohvwoh anéd althougl
it 4» listed am a total loss fivefighters wers able %o ss-s the ohureh,.
Kersten maldi"Thers was a llltihf of 20 or 30 respsoiabls and respomsidble
Hegroes.They met betwesn © and i1 P.H. Momdey to dissumm nys eand
means of avolding vikoenoe in this ares during the suamar Although
I 4id not attend the msession,thess peopls smasursd me that they hed meo
desire to disouss picketing or msy other kimd of clvil rishis demonstratl
Most of the group wers preachsrn,iemchsram,dootors and bue Acsemsn,nll
Yegross most of them elderly.They want to do whet they osn to eses that
dattiesburg doos Bot bsocome & 2eoond St Avgustine, Ve, ,an’ I havws
evary reason to believe them. Perhape ome or two af them ¢~ mambars
of the Churoh but the meeting was aot spossorsd Dy the Chureh,

They simply amted 1f they might ume the hall and I gewe Cham per=ission
to use 1t for what I considor a worthy caves”™,Ths group of Nagrose
plans to mest with the mayer later in the wesk %o discusrs mpsns of
=inimiging the chance of 7acizal ¥iYolence here"- So far ths newepaper.

I can assurs that there map no gasoling in the bdullding samd that
the "Hattiesdurg American" of Jums 16 suzgested mrscn ag the probable
oause of the blasxe,

;_.:;f =

—_—

Hattiesburg July 29,1064, //
(5= il

-— et

7
/ Rev.Jdoha Xersiea,
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR SOUTHERN IISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
JACKSON IIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
et al,

Plantiffs,

L]

CIVIL ACTION
0. 3599 (d) (¥)

Ve

L. &, RATNEY, et al,
Defendantsz. z

STATE QF MISSISSIPPI)
) 85,¢
COUNTY OF Hinds )

Rita L. Schverner » belng duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am 22 years old and the wife of Michael H. Schwermer, one of the

three civil rights workers who have been missing in or near Phila=-

delphia, Miss. since June 21, 1964, Michael and I came to Hissisaippi

on shout January 16 of this year as field staff workers for the

vongress of Recisel Equality, assirmed to the Council of Federated
Organizations. On about January 21 we went bbb Meridian, Mississinpi

with the purpose of establishing a community center in that city s
which wonld nrovide such sarvices which the state and loezl awtharities ¥
would not nrovide for Negro citizens. From that time until June 21,

1964, we worlked continually in and around the area of Meridian, ané

pther counties in the aastern half of the Founrth Congrossisnal Distrist.

To my Imowledpe, the only times that Michael left the state in thosa

six and a kalf monthe were for a four day conference in New Orleosns

in February, a cne day trin the two of us tock to New York in Mawech,

and the Oxford orientation session in Oxford, Chioc, immediataly »rior

to his disanpearance. The only additional time that I was out of

the state was for a ten day visit to New York City from May 24 to June 2.

Shortly after we arrived in Meridian in Janunary, we met Mr. James Z. ,fﬁ#
Chaney, a 21 year old Negro man who workeg with us and eventually
became vart of the Congress of Raeial Equality staff., From about

the middle of Pebruary to the end of March, James was out of Meridian,
vorlking first in Canton and then, for a short time, in Greenwood., At
the entd of March, he returned to Meridian to work with us.

iy

In the first fow weels that Michael and I were in Meridian, we had to
chanre our mlace of residence some three or four times, because the
Nemro families who took us in received intimidating p hone calls and
became afraid to house us. In February we were able to rent a house
from a Negro, Mr. Albert Jones, which he rented from a white weman,
Mrs. Roy Cunningheam. We lived in that house until the beginning of
June, when Mrs. Cunningham insisted that we leave. Prior to our
eviction, we had had our rent raised by her.

In the first few weeks that we were in Meridiam, we received no threats, "
nor did we suffer harrassment at the hands of the lecal anthorities.

Fowaver, as meonle came to know us better, to recognize us, snd to know

what we were attemnting to do, the temsion increased. O0On several

ocscassions my husband was piclked ur by the local police, and talen

ta the nelice station, where he was nuestioned as to our activities,

asked to show proof of vwnership of our cer, etec. They never did

vick me up for questioning.

is we smcheived some success in establishing the commurity center, the
t-rgats =nd intimidation bepan to increasse, Ly May we received So
many phone calls at late hours of the night, that in order to pet
sone slzép ve were forced to remove our telenhone receiver bafore
going to bed. We finally resolved this prablem by obtaining an un-
published ftelevhone number when we moved to our new apartment after
heing evicted. The phone calls at the office during the day and :
evenings continned. They were of several forms. Some were extremely 'f“'
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unpleasant in that when I picked un the nhone the narty at the
other end of the line would use extremely offensive lanmuare
towards me. Other calls we received were threats of violence,
auch ps someona calling and telling me that he was nlanning to
k5111 =y husband, or that mry husbend was alresdy dead. Michael
received anonvmous c¢calls telling him that they intended to kill
me or that I was already dead.

A man by the name of Mr. Oliver, who runs &n electical shov a few
doors dovm the bloek from our office, used abusive languare dirscted
towards me and my husband continually. He constantly referred to

my husband as "jew=boy" and "mipgper=lover'. I have been told by
workers in Meridian that on at least one occassion in the last
month, several of them were threatened by Mr. Oliver with an axe
handle.

A8 the ecar which we drove became well knowm, we were followed by
the molice and by white sitizens on many occassions. e tecame
extrenely cautious about driving at night, and would not do Ho
unless it was a necessity. The white cab drivers took ts fellowine
us, and did so even when 1 returned for the hearing on July 23.

it the end of ipril, my husband was arrested on tws counts of bloelkins
2 gross wallkk., He was held in the Meridian City Jail from Mondav

until after his trial on Wednesday. When he was relezsed he tald me
that he had narrowly escaned a beatines. The police officer who toolk
kim to6 his cell on Monfay afternocn ¢alled one of the other nrisonars
out of the ecell, My husband couild not hear what the nolice officer
said to tha sther priscneér, but when that man réeturned to the cell

he took Michael aside and told him that he didn't lnow who he, mv
husbend, was, or what he did, but that he better keep guiet about

it while in the jail, because the wolice officer had said that if

thiz oriscner got the cthers to beat Michael, no action would be
taken by the nolice.

On Friday, April 18, my husband and I were visiting Reverand R, 3.
Porter, when he received. word that a cross was burning in front

of his church., We arrived at the First Union Bantist Church as the
Pire devartment was extinpuishing the flames, but the eross was still
smoldering.

In the bveginning of June, & large group of neodle were arrested in
Meridian when they attemnted to form a piglket line in front of threc
of the five and ten cent stores. They were charged with obstructing
traffic, My husband went down to the nolice station to find out the
charges on the arrested versons, Offi¢er Kirkland, whom I believe was
the desksergeant that day, threatened my husband. From what Michael
told me, his words were something like this, "IT you get any more

of these damn kids arrested, Schwerner, I'm going to get you, and
thet's: & promise.”

Worlking so closely with my husband and James Chaney, I was able, over
the course of the months, to observe their habits and attitudes as
workers, I have had the opportunity to observe other civil rights
workers at their job, but 1 domot bellieve that there are any other
workers in the state any more cautious or meticulous in their work
than were Michael amd James. Michael's concern about the danger to
other people and the importance of minimizing it ceme from his
experimence as a rights worker, and his feeling of responsibility

as the Project Director. James undcubtedly, derived much of his
feeling of caution from the experiences he underwent in the 21 years
of his life as a Mississippi Negro, subject to 211 the whime and
carriciona acts of the white citizens of this state.

Michael started making trivs into Neshoba County in February and, in
all, made about 30 such expediticns. Everytime he went into that
connty to work, I remained in the office in Meridian to receive his
phone calls when he ¢checked in, or in the event that anything went
wrong and he needed to contact someone, The only times that I did
not serve in that capacity were the few trips he made into Neshoba
County when I was out of the state. Decause the county was Itnown

to be 8o dangerous, I insisted on assuming that job myseslf, eut of
obvious concern for my husband's safety. When James Chaney returnad
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to Meridian at the end of Maerch, the two of them usually traveled
to Neshoba together, although there were one or two occassions when
one of them went alone or with ancther vperson. HNeshoba wounty has
had a reputation for beins so valatle that it has been niclmared,
"Blooky NMeshoba", and many experienced civil rights workers, feor
veary pood reason, declined to work in that territory.

My husband belleved very strongly in security nrecauntions., such

as phoning in one's whareabouts, and on several occassions I heard
him renrimand others who did not eall in to the office when thay
were supnosaed to. I remember only one incident nrior to his
disappearance when Michael was twe hours late returnine from
Weshoba County and did not czll to tell me why. I was frontio

and at the point of calling the iails, but refrained becauss I
knew that if he had not been vicked up, this would inform the
authorities of his whereabouts, and make the situstion far praver.
When he ané James returne d that particular evenine, they said
that they had been detained in tallkding with a contact, who had no
telephone, and that they were fearful of stopping on the raad to
call in and advise me of their delay.

On one cecassion, I believe at the beminning of May, the twoe men,
James and Michael, were wlanning to drive to Philadelrnhia during the
day to see some vneorle. As I had met several of the Neshoba vounty
contacts in Meridian, and I had information to relate to them about
community center vrograms which I believed would benefit them, I
reguested permission of the twe men to accommany them., At first they
both rafumed, but when I nersigted, Michaal finally arresd, and T
believe that he apgreed hecause he Telt he might have been over-protesctive
of me as his wife. James, however, did not have any of these mersonal
invahvementsa, so that he was able to rationally sar that if T went, he
would not, as he said that 1if he were seen in Neshoba County with a
white woman, we would all be lkilled. His seund advice was heeded and
1 did not enter Heshoba County on that day, or at any cther time

until after the disarrvearance of my husband, James Chaney and Andrew

Boodrian.

On one or more occasaions, James told me that the car had been followed
in Neshoba County by white nevsons in cars with the license nlstes
either covered or removed. On one occession he.sald he had heen
followed by an official car, either that of rolice or sheriff's denart-
ment, but I don't 'mow which.

On June 21, 1964, Michael and James made another tris to Philadelphia,
this time accompanied by Andrew Goodman, one of the volunteer COFO
summer workers., I was in Oxford, Ohio, at the time, but before my
husband left Oxford at 3 a.m. Zaturday, June 20, he told me of his
intention to go on Sunday to Philadelphia to investigate the burning
of the Mt. Zion Church in the Longdale Community, The three men

never returned to Meridian, nor did they call in their whereabouts.

411 Xnowledge I have of my husbands habits and training indicates that,
given the opportunity, he certainly would have called in. It is foelish
to assert that he womld have turned down the oprortunity fo do sc.

The information from cfficials is wague and contridictory, and all
knowledze of the situation in Neshoba vounty would lead me to believe
that the three men have been murdered.

On June 25, at about 3 p.m., I went to the State Cavitol Budlding in
Jackson with John Robert dellner, a Student Norn-viclent Coordinating
Committee field secretary, and Reverand Edwin King, the Touraloo College
chanlain, I attempted to sese Governor Johnson to ask for his promise
of help in the search for the three men. We were told by Senator
Barbour that the governor was out for the afterncon and could net be
gontacted. He was extremely rude in his treatment of me. We then
welked over to the Governor's Mansion, arriving just as Governor
Jaknson walked up the steps with Governor Wallace of Alabama. We
followed them up the stepe and lr, Zellner introduced himself by name
to Governor Johnson and they shoeck handa. Mr. Zellner then turnad
towards me and introduced me as the wife of Michael Schwerner, cne of
the three missing men., He said that T would like to sveak for a
morent with the Mississipri CGovernor. The moment Johnson heard who I
was, he turned and bolted for the door of the mansion. Tha door was
loclked behind him and a group of Mississippi Highway Patrolmen
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surrounded the three of us, An cofficer with the name plate; "Harner!,
refused to allow us to reguest an avpointment with the governor.
Harner said that he would not convey our reguest to Hohnson,

On June 26, 1064, when I went tc Neshoba County to apesk with Sherif?
Rainey, the car which I was in was followed by a blue, late model,

vick uy tituck without license plates. There were two white men in the
truck. At one moint the trucl blocked us off in front and a white,
late model car blocked us from behind. We turned our avtomohile

around and were able to get by the white car; the niclkun truck

followed ns a while farther. Ye rovorted this to the FAl arents who
were worlring in Philadelphia on the investipntion. After I snolce

with Sheriff Rainay, who denied any knowledse of tha circumstances of
the disannearance of the three men, we obtained permission from Rainey
and the FBI to follow the sheriff's car to the garage where the statien
waron (which the men had driven on June 21) was being kept, in order
that I could see it. Several young white men whom I believe were
workkeras =t the parage, lauched and made screams which are usually
refaerrad to as rebel yells when they realized who I was. When we left
the garace the sheriff's car was glose behind oubs, and the blue

nick up truck once more followed after us; to the outskirts of tovwm,
with the sheriff making no attempt bo stop it or guestion the occupants
about the lac)k of license plates.

Simmed: / m<£‘r£m“£ g
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN
DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI, JACKSON DIVISION

COUNCIL OF FEDERATED

ORGANIZATIONS, ET AL PLAINTIFFS

Vs, CIVIL ACTION NO. 3599 (J) (M)

L. C. RAINEY, ET AL DEFENDANTS
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF MISSISSIPPL
COUNTY OF HINDS

Personally came and appeared before me, the
undersigned authority in and for the aforesald Juris-
diction, William J., Simmons, personally known to me,
whereupon the sald Willlam J. Simmons stated on ocath,
as follows, to-wlt:

1., That affiant 1s also referred to as
"Bill Simmons";

2. That afflant 1s the same person as the
"B1ll Simmons" on whom an attempt was made to serve
process against the named defendant "White Citizens
Councils of Mississippi" on July 14, 1964,

3. That affiant lmows of no corporation, part-
nership, person, association, or other entity bearing the
name or proper designation "White Citizens Councils of
Mississippi":

4., That affiant is not an officer in nor a
member of "White Cltizens Councils of Mississippi";

5. That afflant knows of no corporation, part-
nership, person, assoclation or other entlty bearing the
name or proper designation "White (Cltizens Council,"



©. That affiant is not an officer in nor a

member of "White Cltizens Council".
And further affiant sayeth not.
This 18th day of July, 1964,

Hille.

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this

18th day of July, 1964,

B W L
y - A= S 'I‘,r'"f{-

NOTARY PUELIC
My Commission Expires: TGt
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I am 46 years of age, and reside in Rulevilie, _unflower County.
Wy mailing address is 626 East Tafeyette St., ané If#grriu to

lir. Perry Hemger.
On the 9th of June}9§? Ers.'ﬁ?l1e Eonder, and eicort other woren
ware returning from a wvoter rerisfiration workshop whick had bhean Iir

South Carolina,We were on s a Contlnental Trailway bus=' nian eta red
at ilinona, lontgomery Crunty, at the bus station. Annslle Pendar,
| and othesrs of our party, imcludéng, James West, from itz Zona,
RosemaTy Freeman, from ne-r Gresnwood, Pune Tobpssn, a 18 yeor
' - . : RESTAURANT Z) W
old ¢irl, wimx rmot off the bus to go to Lhe Test room, Iwo, IVvasiax
Bimpson =nd Ruth Day , also of sur psrty , sof off Ghe bus Ho uve ;

the rea®y room. I remained on she bus,
The four that got orf the bus t¢ ma. the the restsursnt = 2né had
~one tn the "white side" of the Testsurnnt wape gomin- nnpls B0 Gra

bug, T got off the dbus and asked them "whaf hanvened®, Uhay ta
th ¢ trere were gome policemen rnd hish-wetrolmen in “Ferd. /Anv-lls -
esid policeman with billy-clubs +214 them Yo oot oul ol thore, :
gedd that £ihiz ee=n be reported z2nd Annelle sﬁid,"fngyz am Aipie En
set the fag mumbert, ‘The feur of them were standines sutside fio ==%
tre tam nhgmber -and Lvester Simpeon wan gtandine with ther salldnes
when all five ~2 theii were nut in the petrol-cax, *hick I thiak was 4

the hizh-wry petrolman ber, he elso wns the gne =ivinz orde:s.

I ot o7TF the bus when 21l at onees, sn officer from the patroil
| car ~ faid"get that one too"., A county-deputy, Earl Wane Patric
i and one more gotiﬁE the car =and opened the door to his car and
said "you are under arrest". I was going into the car when this
Patric "kicked me” me into the czr., While driving me to the jail,
thay were ouestioning and calline me "bhitch®.

Te pot To the Jail, Y saw 2]l five of bhe rhove Ln the bhooking

room, 18 socn as I got to the booking room, = £2ll noliceman walked
over to James Uest and Jumped hnrd om Jameos esf Feet.

I was 1led into a2 room - 2 2el)= with Eﬁe;:r: Simpson.libile I wee
in the celltsw , T could hear scresming and the possing of licks. Pretty
soon, Ifﬁgvaral whitemen bringiepg Annelle Ponder past my cell-she was
holding anto the j=il walls-her clothers 211 torn-her mouth 211 swelled
un and her eayes were all bloody- nne eye lookinr like iteelf,

= e

' : After a while they came for we.Jobhn' L, Bassinper, a high-way patrol
man(his name sn a metal plate on hiz pockst), The policsrnan who had jumped
on Jemes West feet, and another policeman .with a orew-si* haircub,

E——__ "
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‘hey cane into my cell and =asked me why I wes demonstratinpg-
and snid thet they were not ¥ning to bave cuch carryings on in “issi-
ssirpi. *hey asked me if I had seen Maftin Tuther ¥King Jr. I said
I could not be demonstrating-= I had just cot off the bus-and denizsd
that I have seen Martin Iutter King., Trey s=2id "shut up" znd slwa,s

eut me off. Zhey ¥ikwdx then asked me Where T was from. I sr0id
Fuleville., They then left- s=yin: that they were moiog to check it
out.

They then returned. JTohn Baseinger said: "You damn right yon
are from Ruleville. Wggoing to make Jou wish that you were Dead
biteh"., They led me to a » another cell. Before I had heen led cut
of She cell- I saw a Nerro-~ who I reckoned wes & trustee- who stayed
around the jail; bring 2 mop and bucket to teke some where,
then I was breught to ansther cell-I saw two legro's who were in
trheir 20's or a little younper, John Bassinger-he said-"take Hthish
talkinge to the youngest ﬁegrﬂ. John Rassginger hsd in kis hand =
lonzm , 2 feet black jeck- made out of leather-wider at one end, mnd
one end beinm filled with somethins heavy, he youns Nesro s=aid:
"You mean fo v me to beat her with tlis?"ﬁ Jobhn Bessinger ssid"You
dann richt"-"If you don't, You know what T will do for you",

The youns Nesro told me to zet on the bunk and he began te beet
me, I tried to put my hends to my gide vhere I I'ad polio when I w s
a child- 80 That I would not be beat so much on thet gida, ©The First
flegro beat me untili he =ot tired. Then the second Hesro was made to
beat me. 1 took the first part of 1L, but couldn't kx stand the second
beating, T bezen to move- and the first Hezro was made to sit on ry
fett to keen me from kicking., I remember thet I tried to smooth my
Fraﬁﬂ:uwg viorking up from all of the vesatinz, (ne of tre wi:lise 2£8figere
sxsomyir pushed my dress up., I was sgreamins =21d gol = on- ans ,the
youns officer with the crew-cut betan Lo best me about th: head and $old
me to stop my screaming, I then began fo bury my head in the mottress
and hugged it to kill out the sound of my screams. "It was impossible
to stop the screaming. I must have pasced out—- I remember trying Go
reizge my head snd heard one of the officers, "Rassinger" who said
thats enough, #He said zet up anc walk. I could barely wslk, nf ]
body wes resl hard-feeling like mefnl. ['y hands were navy blud - and
couldn't bend the fingpers. I was taﬁen beck to che cell.

“hile I wa=z back in the cell, I conid taik to June Johnson, innells
Ponder, andRosemary Freeman who were in tneir célls. I learned that
June Johnson #had a hole in her head from her Deating. I learned beseg
that the trustee had fised the bucket =zud mop to mop the blood.

- W -




Then they got us up one hipht to t=2ke our pictures and John

Hassinzer, kx who had taken the pictures, forced me to sign a

statement which they already made me write, that I had been trested

all right, That night wes the following Moadey misht., I Stried

write the stat-ment im such a way Ghat anybody wonld know that I kad

been forced Ho wiite the statement.

‘he following Tuesday =ighk, we hed our trial. There wss no jury.
we had no lawyer. Ve wecherged and wees found guilty of Tisorderly

Conduct and Zeslisting Arrest.

=
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"hen we were pulb in the jaill, and when T wss put in the jail, I

told them that nothing is right sround here, The arregtiir of ficer

had lied and sald that I was resisting arrest., 7T told them that
I was not leaving my ceil = sndthat 1f they wanted me, they had to
kill me in the cell end dragg me out. I rather be killad incide my

epll inshesd of outside the eell.

0f that Tuesday, I heard some whibte men talk to the chilef =

Jjeiler that tfPF were F,B.XI. anf hed to report what they say,

......

e able to see ¥Ew Lawrence Guyot, a field sceretary of SKCC vho

I had known befere in voter registration work, snd =aw him in
bookine room 2nd saw that he h d been besten,
On the fallowins Wednesdsy, Jemes Berel, indrew Younzm, =ad

e ]

Dorothy Cotten of SCIO(Southern Christian Teadership Oonfarence)
c2me Lo see us and to met us(the people vho had been nn the bus «nd
were ppraested)out, Bot before I left the jril-I was able to se=

that Lawrence Cuyol's head har been beatan out of shepe, .

In 31at of Ausust, 1962, I ha:! been fired from my Plantation

job, DeeMarlow's Plantation, RBuleville, because I ablempted Lo remister
to vote, I had been workine for ¢ SNCC snd SCLC before I ®ad been

beaten, At the present time, I am a candidate for Concress in the

cominz Primary, for the seccnd Congresasionsl District.

Doctior Searcy, Cleveland, Mississippi, s21d that T bad been

beaten = deeply tiat my nerve endings sre permanenkty demsged- snd I am

50Te ., i /
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AFFADAVIT

My name is Samuel Bloeck. I am 24 years old., I reside at 708 Avenue N,
Greenvood, Mississippi. I am a fileld secretary for the Student Nonvielent
Coordinating Committee, working in Greenwood on votar registration ac=
tivicies.

We left Greenwood about épm. Monday, June8, 1964, enroute to Atlanta,
Georglia. We arrived in Starkville, Miss., about 80 miles from Green=
wood, We made a couple of stops in Starkville to visit friends., We
left about 9pm, After getting 20 miles from Starkville, a car pulled
up from the side of the highway, driven by a vhite man, a '"56 Mercury,
black and white. We passed the car, he caught up behind us. He blew
his horn. He came up very close to the back of our car, He cut off
his lights, We thought he would shoot into our car, because our car
was very well known in Otibbeha and Lowndes Counties in voter registra-
tion work. The car trailed us for 5 miles, he kept coming up to us
and falling back and turning his lights on and off. When we came to
Mayhew Junction, he turmed left.

We were pulled over by Mississippi State Highway Patrolman Roy Elder,
badge number 358, The car had license tag MHP 97, He ordered the
driver, James Black, 17, of Ruleville, Miss,, to get out of the car.,

He got out and cthe highway patrolman asked him, why did he try to forece
that man in the Black and White Mercury off the highway? We all replied
that we hadn't tried to force anyone off the highway, He said, " You
all are the niggers that are trying to change our way of life in the
State of Mississippi.” He then ordered all of us to get out of the car
on the right side. There was an unidentified white man in the car with
the highway patrolman, dressed in a black suit, Elder then opened the
trunk of our car, and saw literature for Mrs., Hamer, a épddrfddididil
congressional candidaté, and brochures on the Mississippli Summer
Project and Freedom Schools. He took the literature out, and put.it

in the back of hig car.

He called the sheriff, who came and got it out of his car with a
long stick in his hand, ; Elder told the Sheriff, "these are the
niggers who are trying to change our way of life.”

Elder said, "that nigger over there tried to run a man off the
highwayt Sheriff said, "which one, that little short nigger over
there?™ Pointing at me. Elder said, "no, that big fuzzy=lipped
niger over there," pointing at James Elack,

Elder ordered the sheriff to carry Charles MclLaurin, James Jones,
Willie Peacock, and I back to the county jail, They Handcuffed

all of us, so tight that they almost cut our wrists. The sheriff
put all four of us in the back of the car and carried us back to
the county courthouse, which is also the county jail. He took

our names and checked our belongings and then orderad the trusty
and the jailor to carry us upstairs and lock us up. Before we went
upstairs, there was a phone call, which the jailor answered and he
gaved it to the sheriff. It was a lady asking him permission to come
and visit the jail that night. He told her, "No, becauses we hava
some very very important business tomight, and we don't have time,
but you ¢can come first thing in the mormning.




He then told the jailor, "these are the niggers that are trying

to change our way of life; they are working for the NAACP and

CORE," The jailar replied, "The river is just right, let's carry them
out and rifle them right now."

Then Jameég BElack walked in with Elder. His nose was bleeding very
bedly, and his eyes were swollen very badly and he had dizt in the
right side of his hair., Elder said, "this nigger here, he can't
even stan on his own two feet, He fell up side of the car."

They then carried us up stairs and put us all in the same cell/

They didn't tell us we were under arrest, About five minutes later,
about 10:80 pm, a white trusty along with a Negroe trusty named

Moore came to get James Black., They dévwéf questioned him about a

draft registration card that he had in his pocket that didn't

belong to him, (Black had a billfold belonging to somecone who had left
it at his house.,) He stayed down about five minutes, and then

they brought him back,

The white trusty returned about 10 minutes later, told all of us
to line up at the door of the cell. He said, "they want to inte-
view all of you down-stairs." He pointed to me and saild, "we
want to take you firstc."

They carried me downstairs first and outside in back of the jail.
Inslide were the Negro trusty,; the white trusty and the jallesx

I walked outside with Roy Elder, &nd he began questioning me about
trying to change their way of life. I told him we weren't:. trying
to do that, He then hit me on my left cheek with his fist. I
staggered and fell back to the window, and he grabbed me and hit

me in the groin with his fist very hard., I fell down &and he

kicked me hard in the shin. I got up and he safid, "tell me the
truth nigger, tell me the damn truth." "Where are you going?"

I told him we were haaded to Atlanta for a staff meeting. Then
another highway patrolman wearint brown horn=-rimmed glassed walked
up and Elder asked why did you have all of that god=damn litera=
ture in the car? I told him I didn't put the literature in the car.
The other cop said, "its your car, isn't it? You mean to tell me
you don't know what's in your car?" Elder said, no that isn't his
car, Elder said, "come on and tell me the damn truth, nigget, just
why are you all here, had any vhite person mistreated you in the
state of Mississippi?™ I answered "yes, you are mistreating me
now," He then hit me again with his fist on the laeft cheek and
knocled me back, He shouted, "stand up, stand upl" "what are you,
4 Negro or a nigger?" I gaid a Negro. He said what? And drew
back his fist again, he then asked me the same question again. To
keep him from hitting me again, I told him I was a nigger. He said,
alright, go on baeck in., I could Just barely make 1t back upstairs
to the cell, After I got back inte the cell, I fell to the con-
ctete floor and blacked out and lajid there for about 20 minutes,

The same procedure was gone through for all the others except

Black, We requested to make a telephone call several times and were
refused, We spent the might in the cell.In the morning, we again
requested to make a call, about 9:30 and were again refused.




About 10:00 am, the jailer and the trusty told us to come down
to be fingerprinted and photographed, which we did.

The sheriff said we were charged with transporting illegal
literature. Black wascalso charged with transporting illegal
literature and running+ a stop sign, Afterwards, Elder and another
highway patrolman, different from last night, came and carried us
over to the justice of the peace office. We went in the front and
out the back of the offiece and were put in the back of three
highway cars. We were carried about 8 dflfd/éfd¢/ miles west

on route 82, to judge R, V, Whittaker's office. We stood in there
for about 20 minutes, The judge, some white citizens and lawyers
went into the baecl of the judges office, along with about 5 or 6
highway patrolmen. They talked for about 20 minutes. Then they
carried us outside, handeuffed, except James Black. They put

us under a tree and were guarded by a highway patrolman. They kept
Black inside. After about 10 minutes, they called us individually
into the office. I wae called third., The judge questioned me,
along with Rey Elder, He questioned me about, (general personal
information), then James Black, How long had I known him? I gaid
yesterday was my first time meeting him., Judge Whittaker said,
"you can sit there and act a damn mother-fucking foeol if you want
too, but we are trying to help this 17 year old bey, whom we have
two charges on." He then questioned me about SNCC, the summer
project and about my leaders. This lasted about 15 minutes, I had
been swern in, I again asked for legal counselor., He said, "we
are not trying vou, we are trying this boy here, and you are a wit=-
ness to him." He said whenm we get ready to try you, we will allow
you to get legal counsel. Then he told me to go hack outside,

This continued until every=-body had been questioned,

Then a man who I think was the couty prosecuting attorney came

out and told us, "boys, I don't have anythingsagalnst you all

for woreking for your cause, but the laws are on the book and they
must be obeyed. And when vou come into my town, I want you to obey
all laws, I am going to drop the charges on you all and see 1f I

can get the judge to fine him, (Black), and 1f he didn't appeal, te
drop the other charges in Otippeway couty. But If he does appeal,
the other charges wil remain." He taled to the judge. We were
called back to judges office, and the judge told all the pecple

in the room, "take & good look at these niggers, because it is more
than sure that you will be seeing a lot of them this summer workinmg
on the Migsissippi Summer Project. I don't want to catch nome of you
around here any more. If we see you again, we are going to get you,
because we don't want you around. If we don't get you the colored
people here will get you because they don't want you around either.
We were then carried back to the couty jail. We paid 528 fine.
Plus $2.08 for car storage fee and we were released,

LU

We than drove to Atlanta. We went to Dr., James D. Palmer in
Atlanta and were examined. He said I had a very badly bruised
muscle in my cheel, And in my back and groin, and he told me to
get plenty of rest and gave me a prescription for pain and told me




to soak im a hot™“tub, He said tomorrow I would be sorer,

i d Moo Block

amuel Theodore Block

The above statement sworn and subscribed to before me this
day of o ane 1964,

' e o
Notary ?uhliﬁ
Hatany 1s i
Wity Lemmfssion ©
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPL
JACKSON IIVISION

x
¢
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
ﬂti- -l-lln - E
Plantiffs,
J H CIVIL ACTION
¢ .
. L. A, RAINEY, et al, s AT
Dafendants, ]
x

STATE OF mss:smﬂ;
88,1
COUNTY OF )

Julius Samstein
; bedng duly sworn, deposes and says:

On Monday, July 19, 1964, at approximately 4:30 p.m., I
was driving from the Beartown section of MecComb to our
voter registration office in the Burgland section of
McComb., T had left Venable/’S8treet and made a right turn
on route 24, I stopped at a Texaco station for some gas.
I was followed into the station by a 1960 white Ford with
two white men. The younger of the twg men, in his thirties
of strong build and over six feet, got’mf out of the car and
walked around toward my car and began looking at me./' After
purchasing the gas, I left the station and drove the 100 to
200 yeards to the traffic light at the intersection of
route 24 and highway 5l1. There I stopped for a red light,
Is I sat there noticed that the 1960 white Ford was
directly behind my tar and that the same man who had gotten
out of the car to look at me in the gas station had gotten
out of the car and was walking toward my car., As he
approached my cﬁen window, he swung his fist into the car
and hit me in the ear, He swung three more times after
this, At least one of the times he caught me again on
the ear, Then he turned around, without saying anything
to me at any tine and fnt back inbo the white 960 white

* Forde Meanwhile the light had changed and I drove off,
making a left turn on to highway 51, The 1960 white
Ford also made a left turn but turned off the highway after
20 qg so yards into a shopping areas.
I continued on to the McComb Police Station where
I reported the incident to the local law authorities,

I later learned that four local Negrneaakl had witnessed

the assault on md, Two are Curtis Bryant and Curtis Brgant, jr.
They were behind the car which was directly facing me on

the other side of the traffic light. They got a good

look at both the man who assaulted me and the other person

in the cares Curtis Bryant jr. also noted part of the

license plate of the 1960 white Ford. It was S=65.

Sworn to and signed before me
this % day of , 1964

I mreby certify that a notary public is not avaitable to me and that the
above ie true to the best of my recollection; this 2 day of Jﬁhﬂ&f '

lgif Eignud:%wq_#ﬂ Sﬁw ot




STATE OF Id53155IPPI
COUBTY OF _ "Pike

SN Miss Sherry Bverett 5 20
AGE

ADDWESS  To2 Wall Street, McComb, Mississippi

OCCUPATION Voter's Registration worker puorg 684-2110
LR

Belnp duly suvorn deposes and says: to-tit: I anm i j

; - : | ! to-tit: 1 a eitizen of the Inited 5ta

Ef ?uuriun and 2t . figgro or a vhite perticipent in eivil righ nd dasnf t:iinn
ork, On (dav) , (month) July {date) ?ﬁéh 19 62°¢ a
about __J11zag time, the folloving hammened: g i ok

In the course of my work, I went to wiiness the burning of the church

Mt, Zien, near Percy Quinn Park. Ve arrived somewhere between the hours of 1llioo
and 1ls 15 a.m., Friday morning. Mt. Zion church or what was the remainder of it
was the following. The church was still burning slightly adn all was left was
the iwo side walls and the back was completly destroyed. My first impression was that
a bosbing had taken place, but later discovered that it was burned.
T+ geems to me that whoever burned the church had spread around the area

of theparking lot mmmmxlarge tacks,in which I beleive are used in oconstruction of
putting on roofs. These may ¥egixxuxaiin have been used in obmsiruction of traffic.

This is the conclusion to what I have seen. This above is is answer o the best

of my knowledge. This is true.

w

Svorn to and signed before me this i 1 day of

I horoby certify that a notary publie is not awvaileble e
is true to ths best of uy recollection, this day of 19

Two vitnesses: "y Commission EBoiay Jom T, Tere /




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIFFI
JACKSON IIVISION

x
3
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
et al, :
Plantiffs,
3 CIVIL ACTION

Ve

L. A. RAINEY, et al,
Defendants. ]

§o. 3599 (J) (M)

L1]

X
STATE OF MISSISSIFFI)
55,3
COUNTY OF ;
Curtis Hayes s being duly sworn, deposes and says:

On July 8, 1964, at about 3:40 a.,m., I was asleep in a bed that
was about 23i'(feet) away from the windowe A bomb was placed about
13'(feet) from the outside of the window.

I don't recall hearing any noise, I only remember lying on the
floor beside my bed under glass from the window and the lumber
from the window frame, i f

1 assume that I had been unconciocus for sometime for everyone had
already made it to safety by the time I realized what had happened.

When I finaldy made it to safety (the kitchen) I was still quite

dazed and noticed that I was bleeding profusely. I later learned
that my body was covered with small cuts and some 30 of them were
deep cuts.

I believe the house (702 Wall St., McComb, Mississippi) was bombed
because it was occupied by myself and other Cofo workers and was
being used as a Freedom House,

My home address is Rte, 2, Box 100, Summit, Mississippi. I am
a citizen of the United States of ﬂmarica-

I hereby certify that a norary public is not available to me
and that the abowe is true to the best of my recollection,

this g _ day of jzi},; » 1964, : :
Two Witneaaau:%‘dfw “g/»\a‘ f_ﬁwﬁ:f%ﬁm

f

i



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR SQUTHERN LISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
JACKSON LIVISION

— x
s
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGAMIZATIONS,
et al, :
Plantiffs,
s CIVIL ACTION
Ve
: NO. J) (M
L. A, RAINEY, ot al, 361 80
Defendants. :
- x

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI)
) 85.:
COUNTY OF )

Ora Lee Eryant
i s belng duly sworn, deposes and says:

I live at Rte 1, Box 49, MocComb, Mississippi, I am & citizen of the United States B
of America. I have permitted the members of COFO to use my grounds for youth meetings
of looal young people. The first such meeting was held on July 18, 1964.

On July 26, 1964, at 1:00 a.m., I wae in bed when I heare a car stop in front of
my house., I got up to see who it was and I saw a black car. It was an old model
cars The lights from & car coming from the oppomite direction shone on the black

car and the black car pulled off. I came out of the house and watched the car go
over the hill. I came back into the house and all at once it oame into my mind that
they could have been the bobmbers who have béen going around. So I got my gun and
came into the living room to watch and see if they would return. A few minutes later
they returned and parked in the same Bpot. This time I got up and aimed my gun at
the car. The window was up and the screen was closed. T did this after the first
time I saw them. I waited about three or four minutes to see what they were going

to do., I then heard a noisd like a bundle of stickes hitting the ground right in front
of the window. It landed on ths ground and then I opened fire and the car took off,
It was going north., Just as the car tock off a small blast went off in the yard.
I then ran {to get my husband who was sleeping and he grabbed the gun from me and ran
out the back door and came around to the front yard., By the time he got to the front
yard a car was coming back by the house at a very high speed. When it approache d
the house two shots wefe fireds one hit the window and the other hit high sbove the
window on the outside, At the same time the last shot was firad the big blaat went
off and I saw my husbané being knocked around and to the ground by the blast. He
fired two shots in the ground because he had lost his balance dues to the blast.
After this we tried to get ouselves together because people began coming over and
we weDe in our pajamas. About five minutes after the bokbing a local cop whom we
know a8 "Big John" came up the walk to our house and told us to put our guns away.

The only reason that I can give for them bombing nj house is hat I have let the COFO
eivil rights workers use ymy yard and cafe for meetings &4 and picnics.

Gue $ae Bigert

Sworn to ané signed before me
this day of y 1064.

(notary public)

I hereby certify that a notary public ie not available to me and that the
above is true to the beat of my recollection, this_Q_Jp day of fﬁ:[}y .

e O Lo B
Signed: (4L Le YAy /a,f
Two witnuuu.Mﬁ @iﬁﬁﬂﬁ_/




STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARTSH OF QRLEANS..ars)

SUSAN B. PATTERSON, being duly sworn, deposes and says?

I reside at 134 West 15th Street, New York, New York.

I am & native born citizen of the United States of America and am
26 ysars old,

I am & member of the "freedom school" teaching program that
is belng operated in Mississlppl by the Council of Federated
Organizations (COFO). I em:a graduate student at Hunter College
in New York City, and I have been teaching history and the United

Comstitution
States/to Hegro children at the "freedom school" in Hattiesburg,
Mississippi, at the Truelight Baptlist Church thers,

Peter Werner 1s also a teacher at that school, He teaches
sclence, math and music to Negro children, On July 20, 1964, two
teachers from that school, the aforesaid Peter Wernsr and William
D. Jones, and I went shopping in downtown Hattlesburg. At about
2:00 P.M, William D. Jones entered the Standard-Walgreen drug store
on Main Street. Pater Werner and I remained standing outalde ths
store althoughliwe were aboutiborenter, Peter Werner walked to the
street curb to signael a car which he thought contalned some of his
friends, I watched him as he was doing that, At that polnt I saw
a man strike Pster Werner about the hesd and meck with his fists,
I subsequantly le arned that this man's name 1s Houston Hartfield.
He is a white mem., Peter Werner fell to tha pavement amd curled
up, ‘clasping his hands behind hils head, with his lknees drawn up and
his ankles crossed, Houston Hartfield kicked him about his head
and back. Peter Werner at no time attempted to flght back, nor did
he say anything to Houston Hartfield while he was being beaten.

I screamed, "Help, Policel" many times, A policemen then came and
stopped Heartfield from beating Peter Werner, That policeman took
Hartfleld to the police station, and Jones, Wermer and I followed,
In the statlion, Peter was told hs was under arrest for sssanlt ard
battery, and he was then booked ort that charge., He was released on
$25, cash bond for a hearing that aftemoon,



Sworn to befoare me this

27th day of July, 19&"'

LOLIS E, Er1p
thr:ﬁublh. Parish of Orlerns, State of 1a

'unh.lnuadfarmu.

-+



- H"‘

AFFATAVIT
June 7, 1964

My namg is James Black, I am 18 years old and live in Mileville, Miss-
fssipoi, On the afternoon of June Bth, 1964, Charles Melaurin snd I
started out from Ruleville, In Greenwood, Miss, we picked up Sam Hlock,
Willie Peacock, James Jones, Cur destination was Ateslnta, Ceorgia where
we were to attend a meetinz of the SBHCC staff,

Between Mayhew Junction and Starkville we were followed by a '56 Hercury,
The car pulled up behind us and cut his lights off, then pulled out like
he was going to pass and then didn't pass, We slowed down at that point,
At Mayhew Junction he tumed off, At the intersection of Rt, LS and 82
the Highwayr Patrol pulled up behind us and pulled us off the road, Ron
Elder, the Highway Patrolmsn, said to us: " you god damn niggers want to
change our way of life.," He then told me ( I was driving at the time)

to get out of the car, Then he told the others to get out on the other
side of the car and stand by our car, The he searched the car, He then
went to call the sheriff and told the sherlff to nick us up cause we were
"rod damn niggers trying to change our way of life," The we were ssarchdd
one bgr] one, By this time the sheriff had arrived, ( The sheriff of Lowns
County),

The sheriff handcuffed all of the cthers but not me, Then he told me to
ick up all the literaure in s box and put it in ths back of his car,
(The literature was Mrs, Hamer campaizne literature, summer project
brochures), After I pub the literature in the back of his car he told
me to get in the back of his car ( e '53 white ford), He told me he was
going to take ms to the courthouse but befors he took me to the courthouse
he took me out of the car; I refused to get out, 5o he pulled me out,
He started hitting me with his fists end after about twenty blows he =zot
his blackjack oul and hit me one time with it and knecked me down, Then
he told me to gzet back in the car, While he was beatinz me he asked me
if nay white folks had evar treatad me bad; T told him yes zad he hit me
again; He asked me again had any white folks in Mississippi treated me
bad sand I told him no, At that point he helped me back into the csr,
Then he tock me to the County Jail (Lowndes) whare I was questioned by
the sheriff, The sheriffl ssked ofr my driverts license and to take
averytning out of my pockets, Tren he told me to step back and told the
others to do the same, i,a, to take sinff out of their pockets and step
back, Then we were taken into a cell: there wass onlu one cell in the jail
so we wers all together: a girl snd thres other boys besides us ware all
togathar in the call, In about 5 mimutes I was called sgain to be questioned
and was taken to the sheriffis office, I had a friend: ID card in my
pocket and he ssked me if my friend was a Negro or a nigper, I told him
2 Negro, The same Highway Patrolman was thera and took out his blackjack
and azain asked if my friend was & Negro or a niggsr, He started started
to hit me with the blsekjack =nd I told him my friend was a nigger,




Then I war taken back to the jall, 5 minutes later bhe jailer came to take
one of the other guys out, He took Sam Hock to the sheriff's oifice,
asked him a few questions and beat him up, Then the jailer brought Sam
back and took James Jones out, Then he brought James back and took

Willie Peacock out, Then the jaller brought Willie Peacock back and took
Charles Melaurin out, In each case they were beaten right in the sheriffis
office,

We were kent in jail overnipght and the rext morning anout 10am we were
taken down to tha city police department and finger printed and photo-
graphed and interviewed again, We were ssked names, addresses and

phone numbers and asked where did we work, I am 8 day laborer and

told him 2o, Then we were taken to, the court snd the presiding judge

was R?V? Whitteker, I was charged with reckless driving, We were going
gbout 3% miles an hour when the incident occurred, He said I was in the
wrong lane which is untrue, I was also charged with running two stop
signs which was false, After this the judpe told me to sit down and

thet my trail, the State of Mississippi vs, James Black, would begin,

I was asked questions then sucj ss: "Where you encoursged to drive the
car," I told him no, T told him I was a day lasborer, "Are you on the
NAACP staff?" I told him no, "Do you belong to any organization?" I

told him no, Then he told me to sit down again and called in the cther
boys one by one, Then they were gsked the sasme questions: Where they oh
the SNCC payroll, They answered yes, Then wewere all told to go out
while they had o conforence in the court room, About five minules later
T was called back alone, Then I was ftold thnt he was going to let pe off
light providing I would leawve towm and never return, He charged me {5
for rurming each stop sign snd $2 for driver education and charged the
othar four §lL each for the night they anent in jsil, The reason he didn't
cherge me the §li fee was bocause I had been officially arrested, We were
then taken back to the jsll and given our personzl belongings, After
which we paid the fine and a city policeman drove us to the filling station
where the car was, We were charred {i2 08 for storage, Then we continued
our trin to Atlanta,

Roy Elder, the Highway Patrolman, hss a badge number 358 and his license
taz number was MHP 97, We were follewed between Mayhew Junciioh snd
Starkville between 10 and 10:30pm and were stopped by the Highway Patrol=
man &t @out 10:30pn,

™e above Statement sworn and subscribed to before me this l[ day of

daaan 1964,

otary c : M

Notary Fublie, Gaorgla, State at Large
My Commission Expires Oet, 8, 1967




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIFPI
JACKSON LIVISION

x
H
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,
et al, i
Plantiffs,
2 g CIVIL ACTION
H NO. 3599 (J
L-#.m,l‘hll. (){m
Dafendants. :
STATE OF MISSISSIFPT)
H’.l
COUNTY OF LEFLGRE;
—alune Johnaosn » being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am 16 years old and live at 317 Noel Street, Greenwood,
Missiesippl. A group of Civil Rights workers was traveling
from Charleston, South Carolina to Greenwood, Misa, by bus
on June 9, 1963, The Efuup'cnnalstad of Mre, Fannle Lou
Hamer, Misa Annelle Ponder, Mr., James West, Mises Euvester
impaon, Miss Rosemary Freeman, and myself. On the trip
from Columbus, Miss., to Winona, Miss., our group sat in

the front of the bus and occasionally sang freedom songs.

When we got to Winona, the bus stopped at the terminal there.

Everybody went into the terminal except Mrs. Hamer. When we
got inside the terminal, our group sat down on the "white"
side, The Winona Chisef of Pollice came in and told us to
"get over where you belong." We got up and went outside
the terminal. Soon the Chief of Pollce amd a State Troopnf
cameé outside and arrested us. When she saw us getting

into the Trooper's car, Mra, Hamer got out of the bus and
asked ue "should I go on to Gresnwood?" We told her to

go ahead, but the Trooper called out "Get that woman,"

and an unidentified white man grabbed her and put her in
his car, The Trooper took ua to the Montgomery County

jail, Mrs, Hamer arrived in.the other car about thée same

time.



We were taken inasilde, The Trooper sald, "What you niggers come
down here for?--a damn demonstration?" We all shock our heads
and answered "mo". Then he sald "You damn niggers don't say

' to me--you say ‘'yes air'" While he was saying this, the

'no
county sheriff and the Winona Chief of Police came in, accompanied

by the sameé white man that brought Mrs, Hamer in,

The Sheriff walked over snd stamped James Weat's toe, and hit
Euvester in the slde with a ring of heavy keya. Then the Trooper
queationed us. While questioning Annelle Ponder, he found out
that she lived in Atlanta, Ga, He told her, "I knew you wasn't
from Mississippl 'eause you don't know how to say "yes asir" to

a white man." Then Pe turned to the rest of ue and sald "I been
hsaring about you black sons of blteches over in Greenwood, raising
all that hekl--you comé over here to Winona, you'll get the

hell whipped out of you."

He opensd the door to the cell block and told everybolly to get
ineide. I started to go in with the rest of them and he =sid,
"Not you, you black-sssed nigger," He asked me, "are you a
member of the NAACP?" I sald yee., Then he hit me on the cheek
and chin., I ralded my arm to protect my face and he hit me in
the atomach. He asked, "Who runs that thing?" I answered, "thse
peovle." He asked, "Who pays you?" I said, "Nobody." He said
"Nigger, you're lying. You done enough already to get your neck
broken." Then the four of them--the sheriff, the chisl of police,

the state trooper. and the whits man that had brought Mrs. Hamer
in--threw me on the floor and besat me, After they finlshed

stomping me, they said, "Get up, nigger." I railsed my head and
the white man hit me on the back of the head with a club
wrapped in black leather. Then they made me get up., My dress
wage torn off and my slip was coming off, Bloocd was streaming
down hhe back of my head end my drese was all bloody., They
put me in a cell with Rossmary Freéman, and called Annelle
Ponder, I couldn't see what they did to Annelle, but I could
hear them trying to make her asay, "Yes zir." When they brought

her back, she was bloody and her clothes were torn,



e

About 5 minutea later the trooper came in and yanked Rosemary
Freeman off the bed and bumped her up against the brick wall

of the cell two or three times. Then he turned to me and said,
"Pull your dress down and wash off--when I come back in 5 minutes,
you'd better be clean." I started to wash up but a man in a

blue uniform told me to wait until we laft.

Then we heard the policemen shouting at Mra, Hamer in her ecell,

Then they took her somewhere ilnto a different part of the bullding,

A 1little while later we heard Mra, Hamer hollering, "Don't
beat me no more--don't beat me no more." Later they brought
her back to her cell crying. She crisd at intervals during
the nlght, saying that the leg afflieted with polio was

hurting her terribly.

We stayed in that Jall day and night from Sunday till Tuesday,
when they booked us and informed ua that we were charged with
disorderly conduct and resisting arrest, We then went back

to Jall wntll Wednesday aftermoon, when a group of 3NCC people
came from Greenwood to get us out of jail. We got back to

Greenwood about 7:00FM on June 12, 1963,

Signed:

Sworn to and signed before me thiagf day o

Slgned:

I hereby certify that a notary public is
that the above 1s trus, this day of



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FCOR SOUTHERN LISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPT
JACKSON IIVISION

x

2
COUNCIL OF FEDERATED ORGANIZATIONS,

et al, {

Plantiffs,
= 3 CIVIL ACTION

e s : NO. 3599 (J) (M)

Defendants, -
K

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI)
) 83,3

COUNTY OF JONES )

Bertie leGill » being duly sworn, deposes and says:

At approximatly 2:00 PM. on July 11, 1%64, in Laurel,
Mississippi, I saw a group of six Negro children, including
my son, larry Me@Gill, Calvin Hughs, Jessle Arrington, and
three others who I am not acquainted with, enter the
H.5. Xress store on Central Avenue. They took seats at
the counter and waited to be served. One of the waltresses
placed a large knife in open view behind the counter. A man
in & yellow shirt went up to and spoke toc the policeman
who was in the store at the time, The pollceman, who was
wearing a white shirt, spoke the word "now" and at this time,
the man in the yellow shirt and anothér men in a checkered
ghirt, pulled baseball bats from paper sacks and began to
beat the children. Larry was hit aceross the back with a
bat., Jessie was hit in the face with the bat, and his
hand was cut badly. The children fled the stors and I
drove the injured boys to the hospital, where Jessle required
gtitches in his hand. The policeman did not make an
immediste attempt to stop the beating and took actlien
after the children fled the store.

Sworn to and signed before me thisjg day of Qﬁg—_«% . g 1564,

&WM_M )F NOTARY PUBLIC ’
%3& /éé,é '%%
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Southern Rygional Office
2211 Dryades Straet
Room 202

New Orlsans, Louisiana

July 10, 1564

Mr, Jack T, Stuart, US Marshall
Room L1C

United States Post Office Building
Jackson, Mississippi

Dagar Mr, Stuart:

I am writing to you at the suggestion of Jackson FBI agent
Charles M, Kokes with whom I spoke reparding the ineident

1 wish to repert to you, I was arrested in Cynton, Miss-
issippi on Kay 29, 196l charged with"parading without a per-
mit" during a voter registration "demonstration" at which

I wag present but in which I was nnt participating, I

spent 29 days in the Madison County jail without being tried
and during that period received no mistreatment from either
officiale or the white prisoners with whom'l was housed. Od
Feiday, Jyne 2€ eight of the f ifty-five persons arrested

on Nay 2%th were still in jail in Madison County Jail,

A, about noon on the 26th three men whom I believe are US
karshalls, though I saw no credentials, took tha eight of

us to Jackson,; Mississippi., 1 believe two of tha Marshalls
were Charlie Sutherland and Dan kelly, snd the third, a
Negro, whose name I don't know, I believe is the recently
appointed Marshall for the southern district of Missiaaippi,
Me were chained together in groups of two andthree with
chains and in that fashiom we .were driven in three cars to
Jackson. In Jackson we were taken to the fifth floor of

the Hinds County Court Building where we were "booked"™ as

as federal prisoners, After a wait of about half an hour

in the hall on the fifth floor were taken to a second floar
county court room were a US Commisaioners, whom I believe is
Jolm R, Countiss III, interviewed sach of us briefly for the
-urpcse of reviewing and resetting bail, After that we were
taken Lo our cells on the fifth fleor. I, being white, was
of courre put in%o an all-white cell of the Hinds County Jail
while the other seven prisoners, all Nepro=s, ere put into
arn alld=gro cell, 1 had no 4ilfienl-ies on Friday, June
the '2Ath,

8wora to sad subsgribed before me tiils
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On Saturday morning, the 27th, however, I was beaten three
times by white prisoners a nd it is this I wisk to call to
your attention, &Swesblsxdne or two hours aftar the SA.M.
breakfast that morning a white priscner who had been brought
in during the night for, I helisve, being drimk, started
questioning me in an aecusing, apgpressive, and profane way
ag to whether I was a "freedom rider," He stoppad after
about five minutes only to return in about 15 minutes. None
of %he other approximately 201 prisoners in tha cell had
guestioned me in thie regard the previous day and I do not
know why bhis particular prisoner decided to all of a sudden,
Certainly jail officials were around the ceall doors enough
eirly that morning %o have instigated such questioning, even
though I have rio specific evidence that they did so, After
tlie second period of "questl ning" the man returned in about
15-30 minutes and presented me with a civil rights leaflet
wnich had been takan from the pocket of my eeat which was
hanging in the night secticn of tha cell block. After he
asked me a fev questionsabout the leaflet somaone started
hitting me in the back of the head and in the face with
thnair fists., The man who had presented the leaflet had been
standing »chind me amd to the right as I sat at one of the
long tavles in the "day roum™ rell, While talking with him
the third time I had not turned around to face himand so I
edn 16t he sure whether he wa= alone and can not ba sure
vhiether he was the one who hit me, He hit me about 15 times,
stopred anl] walked away, I remalned seated at the table
and did not respsnd to his implorations to stand up and fight
hir, As far ag I was asare the other prisoners took no
interest in the Heaningf:f-ﬁ{n to watch., To the besh of my
recollection thia teck place at about 7:30 A.M,

About 15:minube= later a man whom I believe was a depubty
sheriff (he was wesring a uniform and a badre) called me
to the door to ask what had happened, I told what hed
happened, He called out to the other prisoners toask-what
fd heprened and the axplanation he got from several of the
prigerers wie that 1 had beenfrelsep on the tanle and had
fallan off, I continued %o sxplain what had happened he-
calgsa has 4id not seem Lo mderstand, When I mentioned that
1 wig acivil ri'hte prisoner he said "oh" and promptly
wa. 1k+d »ut, &“fter about 15 more minutes the marshalls whom
I #ellive ars Kelly and Subtherland called to the doop anfh
-..r+*i what had happened; Sutherlsnd did allthe talking, I
11 vhem; when they asked the prisoners what had happened ,
tray st Ll same answer thai the deputy had. Before having
Tabterlyg JUd shout to the nrisoners some thing like"leave
e w +lone nowy I didn't see any more deputies or mar-
Aalls wntil I waa bailed out,

b apiroximately 9:00 A, the first beating was repeated.
[his time a man approached me from hehind where I was seated
L. the =ame place but did not say anything before he started
te hit me, The beating lasted about as long as before and
hothh I, and the oth-r prisoners as far as I kmow, had the
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After another 30-L5 minutes a man aprroached me as the pre-
vious two had. I wag still sitting at the table, but this
time I had my head down on my arms on the table, This man
pulled my head up by the hair and hit me once, from behind,
directly in the right eye. MAg he wilked away I c ould hear
him muttor something angrily but couldn't really understand
what 1t was,

Two drunks had been brought in early Saturday morning, around
breakfast time, Ome of them slept most of the rime but the
other engaged himself in a lot of loud talking and antics

of one sort and another, About 30-L45 minutes after I was
last hit the “active™ drunk picked up a L-5 foot langth of
broom or mop handle which I noticed had been lying around

the cell on the previous day. He charged at me from tle
front, but with the table and bench between us, He hit me
ahc:—uth‘timﬁs with the wood handle, the blows falling on my
arms and shoulders as I was protecting my head.

I was standing in line for Je» lunch when a deputy called
my name and told me to get my thinga, that Iwas being
hailed out, As the eight of us went one by one to the
counter togign for the return of our belomgings a deputy
sterped on ouA toes as we signed the receipt form, I

lmow this happened to me and I understand from the others
that he déd the same with them, too. Before we were taken
down to the first floor the deputy called someons on the
phone whom he called the "chief" to come up, When the chief
came he asked me in a disinterested way about my beating, I
told him briefly what had happened but did not go into any
more details thon he asked for,

On the first floor all eight of us signed a paper thatu Mr,
Countiss presented us (in the presence of our attorneys,
Carsie Hall and Marian Wright), Countiss had a county
deputy photoygraph me; then we were relaesed, about 12:30P.M.
later that afterncon 1 talked with F3I agent Kokes in his
office a:d he took a report of th: incident andﬁh + took
 novographs, My injuries, which did not cause serious bodi
‘urm, consisted of bruises on the face and head, 3 black, ’
t.; ane or two chipned teeth on the upper right side, Om
we:day, June 29 1 gave a3 signed statement about the incident
to gent Hezis Kernedy in the ew Orkans, Louisiana FA3I office.

I mill lock forward te hearing Irom you about what action
¢an e taken in my case and also about what can be done
tn pravent future such ineidents, If you need additicnal
information I will be glad to provide it,

Very truly yours,

((Rénie
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COUNTY OF HINDS ™)

. L
. Jesse Harris, being duly sworn deposes and say: to-wit:

| I ama residentIaf Jackson, Negro, 22 years of age,

- was
On July 5, 1961,/in Trailways Bus Station in Jackson, Mississippi, trying
to get a ticket to New Orleans. Jackson Police came up, asked to move
from white section, ZXarpizxzefuxx I refused and the police hit me

three times on the back of the neck with nightsticks., This was

during the Freedom Rides sponsored by CORE, I was then taken to

City Jaill and charged with br=ach of the peace; and was eventually

taken to the State Penitentiary on convictlon of $200 and four months.

I served 45 days in the penitentiary. While I was still in City

Jail I had to see a doctor Ememmzexk because my neck was bleeding

from the beating in the Trailways Station. The police allowed

a doctor into the jall to & give me treatment.

Cn March 9, 1962, (approxiaately), I went to the County Courthouse

in Jackson (Hinds County), to attend a trial of Diane Nash. Iwent

into the courtroom and I took a seat on the 'so-called' white side.

I was approached by the bailiff of the court, asking me to move to

the Negro side. I refused. The presiding Judge, Russell Moore,

then asked me to move from the bench. He stopped the trial for

this purpose. I asked him why. He gave no reason and jJust sald:

"Are you going to move?". Then he said Iwas under arrest for

contempt of court. I was then taken to County Jall by the balliff

of the court. On the 22nd I had my trial. I had no lawyer. I asked

Judge Russell Moore to continue my trial so that I could cbtain a

lawyer. He said: "Motion denied". I made another motion that he

i step down from the bench and have another judge in his place so he

I could take the witnsss stand and testify why he had placed me under
arrest. He sald: "Motion denied", again. He then put the bailiff on

l the witness stand who testified that I had come into the court to start

[

trouble and that I had been sitting "on the wrong side of the courtroom".

Then I asked the balliff some questions. I aksed him if he had authority
to tell everyone in the courtroom where to sit and he said yes. Then
I aksed him why did he ask me to move. He said that the seats in my
area had been reserved for some witnewses in the ecourt. I then asked
whether a white minister wb had been sitting next to me and had come
down from the North to observe the trial had been zxkmdxim a witness.
The bailiff said no. I aksed why not. He saild he had the right to
akk whoever he wanted to move. Then he said: "We dldn't want you to
, sit there," I then asked: "In other words the courtroom is segregated?"
And he repdied "Yes"., I then testified in my behalf. I sald that
my arrest had been unconstitutional, and that if released that day I
would go right back into the courtroom and sit anywhere I pleased,
I was then sentenced to $100 fine and 30 days on the County Farm.




The bailiff who had testified was the one who took me back upstaits.
And on our way back to the elevator, I asked him how long he had been
working for the court. He saild: "Ecna of your damn business," I then
said: "you guys are pretty smart. First you segregate us, and then you
testify against us in court and tell lies." At this point he got mad
and called over three deputy sheriffs. He said: "Ride on up in the
elevator with me. This niggeré trying to get tough." The cdeputies
told he to put my hands up against the wall of the elevator. Then
they started to beat me. They begt me with their fists untlil I fell
to the floor. Then X ¥ they began to kick me In the face and side.
All four officers took part 1n the beating. When they put me in the
cell, I was bleeding from my nose, above my eyes, and on the back of
my neck. I asked for a doctor. Phe Jailer refused to call ocne,

I was in the County Jaill for aboutl a week and was then shifted to the
County Farm., I was signdded out as a "trouble maker", Iwas the only
prisoner thedr dressed in completely striped uniform, most prisoners
being dressed in overalls and a T-shirt. I was told that 1f Iws

seen talking to anybody, the person that I talked to would be beaten.
I was told that I must address all the guards as "Captain" and that

if I didn't obey the guards orders I would be punished.

I was assigned to the road gang, under a Captain Key. He asked me
what I was 1n for. I said contempt of cnurt. He sald: "You're

wne of those god-damn Freedom HEX Riders." I said I didn't know

what that meant. He sald: "Well I'm going to have to whip your ass."
Then he called four other prilsoners and said: "Take thils nigger to
the woods, and we're golng to whip his ass." They threw me on the
ground an& started pulling ofif my clothes. He took up a long hose
plpe and hit me about fifteen times on the back, neck, buttocks, estc.
Then he sald, "Get up and put on your clothes". I asked him vhat he
did that for. He sald: "We always break in new people like that."
Then I said I'm going to have to report you to the Superintendent,
and file a complaint with Federal officials, Then he 1cuked at the
other prisoners and said: "Well we got a smart nigger here." I laid
back down and pulled off my clothes again and asked Bf he was golng to
beat me again. He saild: "no, get up." When we got back to the County
Farm I asked to see the Euperintendent. He came in and asked me what I
wanted. I told him what had happened. He aksed me what Iwas golng
to do about 1t. I told him I wanted to file a complaint against the
guard, and i1f he didn't do anything about it I would file a complaint
agalinst him. Ie asked ma not to do that, and that if I did I would
"eatch hell™. Then he left. He seemed both worried and mad. He
pleaded with me not to file a complaint, but he shook and acted like
he'd like to shoot me.

About a week later, the same guard asked me to move a three-hundred
pound log. I told him T wonidn't. He started to hit me with a
big stick he picked up off the ground. He hit me fifteen or twenty
times. I grabbed the stick out of his hand, and threw it away and
sald that 1f he aver hit me again, "Me and nim was golng to have 1t."
He m out his gun and started im enkxix backing up and shaking
il LS iger I ought to kill you." Then he put me in a truck

. ook me back to the County Farmx, and took me to the Superintendent
anﬂ told the Superintendent that I haﬁ hit him. Then they put me in
a car and brought me back to the County Jaill and threw me 1n solitary.



I was in solitary for 36 hours. The cell was 9 by 12, a "sweatbox'.

I was naked. The cell was a big steel & vault in the ground, with no
windows. They turned on heated air into the wvault, and left it on

aXl the time I was 1n the ecell. Then theay came back and took me

back to the County Farm. They started asking me question, such as
whether Iws ready to "aet right". I said "if somebody treat me right."
They said that everything would be okay.

Then they put me back on the same road gang. After about one week,

the guard (Captain Key), pulled out a lonz hose pipe again and started
to beat me one day without provocation. Xzamszkadzkim He s truck me about
10 or fifteen times., 1 asked him why he had done that., He said:m"You
one of them smart-ass niggers. I don't like your ass." He took me
back again to the County Farm. I was put in a cell for about four days

until I was released. (:,_
Date: C}M /ar L7 & SiAled: HL://%— #MM
4 y

Sworn to and signed before me this day of

Signed:




BEATE OF MISSTHEIPDY

COUNTY CF COAHONMA

I, Miss Bessie Turner, a Negro .
BEING DULY SWORN DEPOSES AND SAYZS: TO-WIT:
I am 21 year.old, snd at che present time, T “live at 515 lickinlsy ,

On Febrvary 6, 1962, when T was 19, I was walkinz with a young
men dewn a Clarisdsle street when Clxrksdele rnolice officers, Paul
Aratt, and Barrier.stopped us and accused hMé of heving Been invnlved
ina theft. I wadntakeh to'Jall oy the*hfficers snd they foreed me
to unclothe =znd lie me on my bseck, One of the officers best we bet esn
my lese with & belt, A few minutes later, the onther officer h=@sn fo
beat me across my naked breasts. ;

51{55’5-'5-_:/3 e-f.jj/rc' ]—aﬁﬁ 5

Sworn to and signed before.me this !LE day of %7{@4; o if"ﬁ
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I, Greene A, Bwver ¢ Ucﬂpﬂajbeing duly sworned, deposes and
says, to wit: _

T am 22 yeecrs of apge, and live in Dutchneck,
General Delivery, At the present time T am wisitin

New Jexscy, P.C.

8y parent and

F =

[ T Y

have bech wisitins my perent, lMra, J2nie Brwer, si~ge Decerbey, 1062
who lives in Cherleston, Mississippi, BR 2, Box 134, 1

In the firat week of February, 1964, My brother Charlss Breswer,
g friend Dovid Baskin, and my self had Beern visitioz scTe fr

o
- A er

11-' +
2
i
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who live near the Huntly Grocery Store in Chargeston, Kissiw
We ¥=ft oub friends and noticed That we needed some air in ong of the
tires of my car, Te then drove to the Funtly Srocery Store to use

his sir-pumn. Yy brother Charles went inside the store to get some
soft drinka. Tt seemed as if it was taking 2 long time for my bdXothen
Charles to ceome out. David Baskin welked 5o the Door ito ~he stoara,
onened the donor, stopped, backed sway, and then furned arpund
strted to walk real fest to the road.

I then brgen to heer the sound of come licks. I TaAn inside the
store -nd saw mr brother Charles lying on &k floor. Be w 5 bleading,
He wes unconscious. Mr. Huntly h=é bocked up against the connter,
holding en axe handle, Another vhite-mzn, lNr.George 1ittle wac
aleo holding sn axe handle, I bent down to Charles, called bir
twice, and asked him, "whats the matter- whet{ hsppened”, There was
no response, I then pulled him ﬁp andw wes getting him to the
door and by t at time was beginning t~ helr himealf, T then welled
back to gmet the sun-glessges that belansed to my brotn r. The two
men hed,said anythine or gterted snytling with me, so I felt thot thew

—were not goins tofother me, But as'soon 2s I started Lo zet my sun-
glagses, Mr, Buntly started to cuss me, saying that I betiar pet "kim -
out bhefore T ®ill him", Mr. Huntly then ot his gun~ ond abadted to
shake- vhen I =ot & blow from behind, I recelived a fractured skull,

#xx Procken jeawbone, broken none, end a burat eye ball, with little
use of my ere..However,I.was able %o help.my brothep to Ghe car,
and drive for about 40 minutes urntlll a brother, Jesse Zrevee pet
me and drove my bpotter Charles =nd me te 5he Cherleston, Yiss.

i ]

i

Inter, about 2 w=ek later, the sheriff, Alex Doghan came and
erid"doyou boys want to see me? That happened?® We %Hold hlm what
happened, Me said that wasn't the Mr, Dunbtly said it wis., He then
caid thet he was going to see Nr., Huntly and send somebedy to take

cur *story". A white-man later deme, who 2ald Thal he wra senn by the
abapi ff= a~d intervidwed us. BSince tren, nothing hes barponed on
onx hahalf, ;

81 gnad ﬂ?ﬂﬁ'jz‘? A m ;




AFFIDAVIT
CCde

STATE OF MISSISSIFPI
COUNTY OF MADISON

Earris, Arthur schoolboy
of Canton, Mississippi 5

I was with William Etllnu.:‘% in Fabxwvary 1964 when we vers
arrested. i

At the bolia- etation, the officers beat ms with a rubber
siphon hems and broks & night stiok over uy head as thsy wore
questioning me. As a rtiﬁli of this beating I had to see & doctor
four or five times,

We were not booked and were released about 1:00 AM,

slgnadi

Statament taken Juns T, 1564, at Washington, D.C.

Sworn to and signsd beflore me

Notary Publiec

iy ta
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AUNSTLER RUMNSTLER & KINOY
ATTORMNEYS AT LAW
BII FIFTH AVENUE
NEW TSRA N T G0

HURARY Hl kLl F=H347 CABLY ADORESS
YEa D e L

WILLIAM M. AENETLER
pig AL o R RETLER
ARTHU AiNGY

February 15, 1966

Robert Ostrow, Esqg.
25 West 43rd Street
New York, N. Y. 10036

Dear Bob:

I am enclosing herewith the Waiver of Notice for
Misseduc Foundation, Inc., duly signed by Lotte and Rev.
McGowan. 1'm sorry for the delay. ,

A3 ever,

William M. Kunstler
WM : blef
Enclosure
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